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THINK LEARN BE 

MORE 
TOGETHER 
POCATELLO CHUBBUCK 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 25 

October 19, 2021 

To the Board of Trustees and Patrons of Pocatello/ Chubbuck School District Number 25: 

In accordance with the provisions of Idaho Code Section 33-701, we hereby submit the 
Annual Comprehensive Financial Report of Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 
(the District), for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. State law requires that all public 
school districts publish at the close of each fiscal year a complete set of financial 
statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GMP) 
and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed 
certified public accountants. Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby issue the 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 

This report consists of management's representations concern_ing the finances of the Pocatello 
/ Chubbuck School District No. 25. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for 
the completeness and reliability of all of the information presented in this report. To provide a 
reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the District has 
established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect the 
District's assets from loss, theft; or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the 
preparation of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25's financial statements in 
conformity with GMP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their 
benefits, the District's comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed, as 
established by policy, to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial 
statements will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the 
best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material 

The District's financial statements have been audited by Deaton & Company, Chartered, a firm 
of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide 
reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District 
No. 25 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, are free of material misstatement. 

The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a 
reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the Pocatello / Chubbuck School 
District No. 25's financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 are fairly 

r

presented in conformity with GMP. The independent auditor's report is presented as the fii st 
component of the financial section of this report. 

3115 Pole Li11e Rood, Pocoiello, ID 83201 208.232 3563 www.sd25.us 
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Awards and Acknowledgements 

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) and the Association of School 

Business Officials International (ASBO) awarded Certificates of Achievement for Excellence in 

Financial Reporting to Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 for its annual 

comprehensive financial report (ACFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. This was 

the 30th consecutive year that the District has received both prestigious awards. The 

District is the only Idaho school district in the state to receive both financial reporting rewards. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the District published an easily readable 

and efficiently organized ACFR. This report satisfied both GAAP and applicable legal 

requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current 

ACFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's requirements and are 

submitting it to the GFOA and ASBO to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and dedicated 

services of the Business and Finance Departments, Kade Teter, Accountant and staff. VVe 

would like to express our appreciation to all members of the department who assisted and 

contributed to the preparation of this report. Appreciation also must be given to the Board of 

Trustees for their unfailing support for maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in 

the management of Pocatello/ Chubbuck School District No. 25 finances. 

Reso� 

Douglas Howell, Ed. D. 

Superintendent of Schools 
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Jonathan R. Balls 

Director of Business Operations 
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Government Finance Officers Association 

Certificate of 
Achievement for 

Excellence in Financial 
Reporting 

Presented to 

Pocatello/Chubbuck School District No. 25 Idaho 

For its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Executive Director/CEO 



The Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting  
is presented to 

Pocatello/Chubbuck School District 25 

for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020. 

The report meets the criteria established for  
ASBO International’s Certificate of Excellence. 

W. Edward Chabal   David J. Lewis 
President        Executive Director 

different perspective – a different opinion.  
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The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the District exceeded its liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $53,568 (net 
position ).  

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25, we offer readers of the
district’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of
the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. We
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional
information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages 1 -
6 of this report. All amounts in this overview, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in
thousands of dollars.

Financial Highlights

The district’s total net position decreased by $2,029 before the application of the prior
period adjustment. The majority of this decrease is attributable to investment in outdoor
facilities and construction.
As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No.
25’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $29,637, a
increase of $719 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 55 percent of this
total amount, $16,290, is available for spending at the district’s discretion (assigned 
and  unassigned fund balances ).

At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was
$16,290, or 20.6 percent of total general fund expenditures.

Overview of the Financial 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Pocatello /
Chubbuck School District No. 25’s basic financial statements. The Pocatello / Chubbuck
School District No. 25’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to
the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements. The Government-wide Financial Statements are 
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District
No. 25’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 
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The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 26 through 27 of this report.

Governmental Funds . Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources , as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may
be useful in evaluating a district’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds
with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the district’s
near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide
a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental 
activities .

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the district’s net position
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as
the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows . Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will
only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused
vacation leave).

Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25, like other state and local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All
of the funds of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 can be divided into three
categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School
District No. 25’s assets, plus deferred outflows of resources less liabilities, less deferred inflows
of resources, for the resulting net position. Increases or decreases in net position may serve as
a useful indicator of whether the financial position is improving or deteriorating.

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Pocatello /
Chubbuck School District No. 25 that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues (governmental activities ) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a
significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities ). The
governmental activities of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 include instruction,
support services, and non-instruction services. The business-type activities of the Pocatello /
Chubbuck School District No. 25 include the school food services program.
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The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 36 through 38 of this
report.

Fiduciary Funds . Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide
financial statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the
Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary
funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 39 through 40 of this
report which include the Education Foundation Funds.

The Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 maintains 23 individual governmental funds.
Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the
general fund and the debt service fund, both of which are considered to be major funds. The
District presents the capital projects fund as a major fund for consistency. Data from the other
20 governmental funds, which are all special revenue funds, are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor special revenue
funds is provided in the form of combining statements  elsewhere in this report.

The Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 adopts an annual appropriated budget for its
general fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the general fund to
demonstrate compliance with this budget.

Proprietary Funds . The Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 maintains two different
types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented
as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Pocatello /
Chubbuck School District No. 25 uses an enterprise fund to account for its Food Service
Program. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate
costs internally among the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25’s various functions. The
Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 uses an internal service fund to account for its
Print Room Services. Because this service predominantly benefits governmental rather than
business-type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements. 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the Food Service Program, which is the only enterprise fund of the district and
the Print Shop Program, which is the only internal service fund of the district.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 28 through 31 of this
report.
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As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a district’s financial
position. In the case of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25, assets exceeded
liabilities by $41,153 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

By far the largest portion of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25’s net position (88.4
percent) reflects its net investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and
equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The
Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 uses these capital assets to provide services to
students and patrons; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.
Although the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25’s investment in its capital assets is
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt
must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential
to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial
statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 41 through 64 of this
report.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this
report also presents required supplementary information. The combining statements referred to
earlier in connection with the nonmajor special revenue funds, as well as budgetary
comparisons for all the individual governmental funds (excluding the general fund), are
presented immediately following the required supplementary information. In addition,
combining statements for the fiduciary funds are also presented in this section.

Combining statements and individual fund schedules can be found on pages 69 through 108 of
this report.
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2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

50,601$  45,753$ 2,001$ 1,575$ 52,602$ 47,328$ 
47,208    44,528   157      162      47,364   44,690   
97,809    90,281   2,158   1,737   99,966   92,018   

Total deferred outflows of resources 16,678    9,970     429      305      17,107   10,275   

42,682    23,228   994      517      43,675   23,745   
14,889    14,486   250      252      15,139   14,738   
57,571    37,714   1,244   769      58,814   38,483   

Total deferred inflows of resources 4,614 8,300     77        254      4,691     8,554     

Net Position:
47,208    44,528   157      161      47,365   44,689   
4,590 4,477     - - 4,590 4,477     

504 7,567     1,109   857 1,613     8,424     
52,302$  56,572$ 1,266$ 1,018$ 53,568$ 57,590$ 

Long-term liabilities outstanding
Other liabilities

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Pocatello/Chubbuck School District No. 25 is able to report
positive balances in all two categories of net position, both for the government as a whole, as well
as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. The same situation held true for the
prior fiscal year.

The District’s net position decreased by $2,029 during the current fiscal year before the
application of the prior period adjustment. The decrease is due primarily to investment of
improvements to facilities and reserves from underspending.

Restricted
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted
Total net position

Governmental Activities. Governmental activities decreased the Pocatello / Chubbuck School
District No. 25's net position by $2,276 before application of the prior period adjustment accounting
for over 112 percent of the total decrease in the net position of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School
District No. 25.  Key elements of this decrease are as follows:

POCATELLO / CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25 

(amounts in thousands)

Current and other assets

Governmental Business-type

Total liabilities

An additional portion of the Pocatello/Chubbuck School District No. 25’s net position (8.6 percent)
represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used.  

NET POSITION

Total

Total assets
Capital assets

Activities Activities
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2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

 $      278  $     256  $   188  $   942  $     466  $  1,198 

contributions     21,648    12,243    4,409    3,945    26,057    16,188 

    15,531    15,711 -            - 15,531    15,711 
      2,955         995 -            - 2,955         995 

restricted to specific programs     69,939    69,793 -            - 69,939    69,793 
         285         893 -            - 285         893 

Total revenues   110,635    99,891    4,597    4,887  115,233  104,778 

    72,426    61,918 -            - 72,426    61,918 
    34,882    28,757 -            - 34,882    28,757 
      2,422           58 -            - 2,422           58 
      2,537      2,555 -            - 2,537      2,555 

-              - 4,994 4,863      4,994      4,863 
  112,267    93,288    4,994    4,863  117,261    98,151 

    (1,632)      6,603 (397) 24     (2,029)      6,627 

(645) (124)       645 124              -              - 

    (2,276)      6,479       247       148     (2,029)      6,627 

    56,572    43,686    1,018       744    57,590    44,430 
    (1,993)      4,072 - 126     (1,993)      4,198 

 $ 52,302  $54,237  $1,266  $1,018  $53,568  $55,255 

Expenses

Support services
Non-instruction
Depreciation - unallocated

Instruction

NET POSITION - BEGINNING 
RESTATED
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET 
POSITION

Governmental

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Food services

INCREASE IN NET POSITION

Total expenses

BEFORE TRANSFERS

Investment earnings

Total

Revenues

Activities

Property taxes

Activities
Business-type

(amounts in thousands)

POCATELLO / CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

Program revenues:

General revenues:

Other local revenues

Charges for services

NET POSITION - ENDING

Federal and state aid not

Operating grants and

TRANSFERS
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Property taxes decreased overall by $180 (1.15 percent) during the year. 

Expenses by Function - Governmental Activities

Operating grants, federal and state aid for governmental activities and contributions increased
$9,551 (89.6 percent), as a result of increased grant funding and an increase in state
appropriations for public schools.
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Business-type Activities. Business-type activities increased the Pocatello/ Chubbuck School
District No. 25’s net position by $247. A key element of this increase is revenues outpacing the
spending in food costs and the state matching requirement for social security.

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities

Revenues by Source - Business-type Activities

Charges for Services 
0.61%

Charges for 
Services
40.99%

Operating Grants 
& Contributions 

59.01%

Charges for Services 
.41%

Operating Grants & 
Contributions

22.61%

Property Taxes
13.48% Other Local 

Revenues
2.56%

Federal & State Aid 
Not Restricted to 

Specific Purposes
60.69%

Investment Earnings
0.25%
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As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25’s
governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $29,637, an increase of $719 in
comparison with the prior year. Approximately 55 percent of this total amount ($16,290) constitutes
assigned and unassigned fund balance, which are available for spending at the district’s discretion.
The remainder of fund balance is nonspendable and restricted to indicate that it is not available for
new spending because it is inventory and prepaid items, restricted for bonded debt, special revenue
funds, or other activities.

As noted earlier, the Pocatello/Chubbuck School District No. 25 uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Expenses and Program Revenues - Business-type Activities

Governmental Funds. The focus of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25’s
Governmental Funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of
spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Pocatello/Chubbuck School
District No. 25’s financing requirements. In particular, Unassigned Fund Balance may serve as a
useful measure of a district’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds
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•
• Budgeted expenditures in salaries and benefits were under spent by $3,566

The Debt Service Fund has a total fund balance of $597 all of which is restricted for the servicing of
debt. The net increase in fund balance during the current year in the debt service fund was $2 due
to property tax collections. 

Actual Revenues exceeded budgeted revenues by $1,085

The Capital Projects Fund has a total assigned fund balance of $8,508. The decrease in fund
balance of $1,918 is due to reserving funds for the future renovation and construction projects.

During the year, expenditures were less than budgetary estimates, thus minimizing the need to
draw upon the existing fund balance. Budgeted revenues were more than actual revenues by
$1,424 where budgeted expenditures were underspent by $2,102. Refer to the Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance – Balance and Actual – General Fund,
pages 32-35.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25. At
the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance of the general fund was $16,290, while
total fund balance reached $16,534. As a measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful
to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures.
Unassigned fund balance represents 21.4 percent of total general fund expenditures, while total
fund balance represents 21.8 percent of that same amount.

Differences between the original budget appropriations and the final amended budget
appropriations amounted to an increase of $1,979 and can be briefly explained by the Governor
asking all state agencies to initially budget a 5% holdback due to the possible decreased revenue
due to the COVID-19 pandemic. However, the State's revenue did not decrease and the 5%
budget holdback was not put into law.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
Unrestricted net position of the Food Service Program at the end of the year amounted to $1,266.

Proprietary Funds. The Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25’s proprietary funds provide the
same type of information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.  

The fund balance of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25’s General Fund increased by
$2,523 during the current fiscal year.  Key factors for this increase are as follows:
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•

•

• Implementation of 1 to 1 chrombooks for all students
• New classrooms and enclosed campus for Pocatello High School.

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

 $        2,782  $   2,782  $       - $ - $    2,782  $           2,782 
- 1,502 -            - - 1,502 

           4,119       4,508 -            - 4,119 4,508 
         33,280     29,283 -            - 33,280             29,283 
           4,369       4,102      156       162        4,525 4,264 
           2,658       2,351 -            - 2,658 2,351 
 $      47,208  $ 44,528  $  156  $   162  $  47,364  $         44,690 

Renovation and improvements - Hawthorne Middle School bleachers pressbox & field 
lighting.

Capital Assets. The Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25’s investment in capital assets
for its governmental and business type activities as of June 30, 2021, amounts to $47,364 (net of
accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, land improvements,
buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment, and vehicles. The total increase in the
Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25’s investment in capital assets for the current fiscal
year was 1.73 percent (a 1.75 percent increase for governmental activities and a 4.14 percent
decrease for business-type activities).

Renovations to facilities including rest rooms, roofing, heating, ventilation, and air
conditioning (HVAC). Nearly 58% of capital expenditures were dedicated to
improvements/renovations in these areas.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

Land

Total

Additional information on the district's capital assets can be found in Note 4 on page 48 of this
report.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District
No. 25 had a total governmental activities debt outstanding of $42,681. The majority of this
amount (81 percent) is from recognition of the pension reporting requirements for the District's
participation in the Public Employers Retirement System of Idaho. The remainder of the Pocatello
/ Chubbuck School District No. 25's debt represents amounts for compensated absences and net
healthcare liability.

Land improvements

POCATELLO / CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

(net of depreciation)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities

NET CAPITAL ASSETS

Construction in progress

Buildings & improvements
Machinery & equipment
Vehicles

Total
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2021 2020

 $       151  $ 166 
     34,664             16,920 
       7,866 6,142 
 $  42,681  $         23,228 

The District, after many years of significant losses in student enrollment appears to have
leveled off or stabilized. Student enrollment has remained relatively stable with
projected enrollment expected to decrease slightly during the next five years. Smaller
families, the demographic makeup of the community having more retirees, and the
competition of charter and private school all impact educational funding. COVID-19 may
impact student enrollment for FY21 with more families electing an online learning option
or electing to home school learners.

Construction in retail and housing is rebounding within the community. Construction,
both residential and commercial in the City of Pocatello exceeded the growth in the City
of Chubbuck.

Total 

The Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25's total debt increased $19,453 (83.7 percent)
during the current fiscal year due to new pension reporting requirements.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The unemployment rate for Bannock County is currently 3.2 percent, a decrease of 1.9
percent from a year ago. This compares closely to the state’s average unemployment
rate of 3 percent and remains almost half of the national average rate of 5.9 percent.
The District is facing serious challenges in attracting, hiring, and retaining classified and
certificated staff.

Compensated absences

Net healthcare liability
Net pension liability

Activities

Additional information on the Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25’s long-term debt can be
found in Note 5 on page 49 of this report.

Governmental
Long-term debt (continued)

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to five
percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the Pocatello / Chubbuck
School District No. 25 is $291,393. The Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25's has no
outstanding general obligation debt since August 15, 2016.

The Pocatello / Chubbuck School District No. 25 maintains an "A1" rating from Moody's for
general obligation debt.



Health insurance benefit costs for 2020-21 were up at 3.6%. The District implemented a
Wellness program which reduced premiums by 2.4 percent due to employee
participation. The District changed insurance providers in 2015-2016 as part of
managed care and keeping premium costs as low as possible.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the Pocatello/Chubbuck School District No.25’s 
budget for the 2021 fiscal year.

Student  Enrollment

Charter Schools continue to have an impact on District Enrollment. Charter School enrollment 
within District boundaries for the year end June 30, 2021 was 1,282 students kindergarten through 
8th grade. Overall, between charter and private schools, approximately 1,911 students are 
enrolled outside of the District.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Pocatello / Chubbuck School 
District No. 25’s finances for those with an interest in the District’s finances. Questions concerning 
the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be 
addressed to the Pocatello/Chubbuck School District No. 25, Business Office, 3115 Pole Line 
Road, Pocatello, Idaho 83201-6119.

Copies of previous years Annual Comprehensive Financial Report or Annual Budgets can be 
located on the District's Website at: www.sd25.us/Content/bo-financial-statements.
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Budget fluctuations at the State level for public education pose a significant threat to the
stability of education and educational programs. The Idaho General Fund revenue
surprisingly exceeded the projected budget this year. The District anticipates a similar
budget in State funding for 2021-22, most which will be earmarked. The legislature has
commissioned a study and revamping of the funding formula for Public Education. 
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Governmental Business-type
 Activities  Activities  Total 

 $    34,098,686  $    1,146,167  $  35,244,853 
         6,014,057 - 6,014,057
         1,730,696 - 1,730,696
         2,631,306           153,642 2,784,948

4,607 - 4,607
            243,881           537,842 781,723
         5,281,148           163,334        5,444,482 
            597,288 - 597,288
         2,781,888 - 2,781,888
       44,426,067           156,527 44,582,594
       97,809,624        2,157,512      99,967,136 

       14,172,732           406,284      14,579,016 
         1,770,605 - 1,770,605
            734,335             22,711 757,046
       16,677,672           428,995      17,106,667 

         7,431,533             58,302        7,489,835 
         3,173,827             65,956        3,239,783 
         2,201,617           125,439        2,327,056 
         2,082,185 - 2,082,185

            151,360 - 151,360

       34,664,029           993,700      35,657,729 
         7,866,186 - 7,866,186
       57,570,737        1,243,397      58,814,134 

         1,236,812             35,455        1,272,267 
         2,026,461 - 2,026,461
         1,350,974             41,783 1,392,757
         4,614,247             77,238        4,691,485 

       47,207,955           156,527      47,364,482 

            597,288 - 597,288
         3,993,318 - 3,993,318
            503,751        1,109,345 1,613,096
 $    52,302,312  $    1,265,872  $  53,568,184 

Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventories

State receivable
Property tax receivable

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

Cash and cash equivalents
ASSETS

Deferred outflows - pension

Total deferred outflows of resources

Portion due or payable within one year:

Fringe benefits payable
Accounts payable
Unearned revenue
Long-term liabilities:

Deferred outflows - healthcare

Total deferred inflows of resources

Net pension liability

Bond obligation
Grants

Net healthcare liability

Deferred inflows - healthcare

Unrestricted
Total net position

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted:

PERSI sick leave

Deferred outflows - PERSI sick leave

Deferred inflows - PERSI sick leave

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Total liabilities

Compensated absences
Portion due or payable after one year:

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows - pensions

Capital assets, not depreciated
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Salaries payable

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
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Operating 
Charges for Grants and  Governmental Business-type

Expenses Services Contributions  Activities Activities Total
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Instruction  $   72,426,001  $    255,054  $       14,504,378  $  (57,666,569)  $ - $   (57,666,569)
Support services       34,882,411          22,735             6,710,981      (28,148,695) - (28,148,695)
Non-instruction         2,421,709 - 432,966        (1,988,743) - (1,988,743)
Depreciation - unallocated*         2,536,858 -                            -        (2,536,858) - (2,536,858)

Total governmental activities     112,266,979        277,789           21,648,325      (90,340,865) - (90,340,865)

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Food services         4,994,456        188,455             4,408,852 - (397,149)            (397,149)

Total business-type activities         4,994,456        188,455             4,408,852 - (397,149)            (397,149)
Total school district  $ 117,261,435  $    466,244  $       26,057,177      (90,340,865)         (397,149)       (90,738,014)

         9,361,660 - 9,361,660
         6,169,157 - 6,169,157
         2,954,605 - 2,954,605

       69,817,480 - 69,817,480
            121,496 - 121,496
            284,930 - 284,930
          (644,534)           644,534 - 
       88,064,794           644,534         88,709,328 

       (2,276,071)           247,385         (2,028,686)

       (1,993,148) - (1,993,148)

       56,571,531        1,018,487 57,590,018

 $    52,302,312  $    1,265,872  $     53,568,184 

* Excludes direct depreciation expenses in other programs.
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 Total general revenues and transfers 

Changes in Net Position

Net position - beginning restated (see note 21)

Net position - ending

Other local revenues

POCATELLO, IDAHO

Transfers

Program Revenues

State apportionment

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

and Changes in Net Position

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

Property taxes levied for general purposes

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Taxes:

Net (Expense) Revenue

Function/Programs

General revenues:

Federal apportionment
Interest and investment earnings

Federal and state aid not restricted to specific purposes:

Prior period adjustment (see note 19)

Property taxes levied for capital projects



THINK LEARN BE 

MORE 
TOGETHER 
POCATELLO1CHUBBUCK 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 25 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The governmental funds financial statements consist of 
major and other governmental funds: 

D General Fund 
D Capital Projects Fund 
D Debt Service Fund 
D Special Revenue Funds 

The governmental funds focus primarily on the sources, 
uses, and balances of current financial resources and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. 
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Capital Debt Other Total
General Projects Service Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

19,493,532$ 8,237,935$   -$             6,100,633$   33,832,100$  

3,627,604     2,386,453     - - 6,014,057      
1,730,696     - - - 1,730,696      

- - - 2,631,306     2,631,306      

- - 597,288   - 597,288 
- - - - - 

1,693,257     - - - 1,693,257      
324 4,283            - - 4,607             

243,881        - - - 243,881         
26,789,294$ 10,628,671$ 597,288$ 8,731,939$   46,747,192$  

245,094$      1,908,833$   -$             47,690$        2,201,617$    
6,831,931     - - 598,397        7,430,328      
2,855,773     - - 317,092        3,172,865      

- - - 1,693,257     1,693,257      
- - - 2,082,185     2,082,185      

9,932,798     1,908,833     - 4,738,621 16,580,252    

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
322,707        207,063        - - 529,770         

Total deferred inflows of resources 322,707        207,063        - - 529,770         

Inventories 243,881        - - - 243,881         
Prepaid expenditures 324 4,283            - - 4,607             

- - 597,288   - 597,288 
Special revenue funds (see note 20) - - - 3,993,318     3,993,318 

- 8,508,492 - - 8,508,492 
16,289,584   - - - 16,289,584    

Total fund balances 16,533,789   8,512,775     597,288   3,993,318     29,637,170    

26,789,294$ 10,628,671$ 597,288$ 8,731,939$   46,747,192$  

Capital projects
Unassigned

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of 
resources, and fund balances

Nonspendable:

Restricted for:
Bond obligations

Assigned for:

Fringe benefits payable

Accounts payable

Due to other funds
Unearned revenue

Unavailable revenue- property taxes

FUND BALANCES

Total liabilities

Salaries payable

Prepaid expenditures
Inventories, at cost

LIABILITIES

Receivables:
Property taxes
State school apportionment
Federal and state grants

Restricted assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Property taxes
Due from other funds
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29,637,170$  

2,781,888$   
4,118,904     

33,280,531   
4,369,058     
2,657,574     

47,207,955    

4,664,509      

529,770         

264,419         

Net pension liability (from pension schedule) (34,664,029) 
Other postretirement benefit obligations (7,866,186) 

(151,360)       

1,770,605      
(2,026,461)    
14,172,732    
(1,236,812)    
52,302,312$  

Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions (from pension schedule)
Total Net Position of governmental activities

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions (from pension schedule)

recognized as an expenditure when paid.  All liabilities, both current and long- 
term, are recognized in the statement of net position.  Balances at year end are: 

Compensated absences

Deferred outflows of resources related to other postretirement benefit obligations
Deferred inflows of resources related to postretirement benefit obligations

Deferred outflows and inflows or resources related to pension and other postretirement benefit
obligations are applicable to future periods and, therefore, are not reported in the funds

Total capital assets

payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities.
Interest on long-term debt is not accrued in governmental funds, but rather is 

consist of:

Some of the District's property taxes will be collected after year-end, but are not

are reported as collected after year-end revenue in the funds.

Land

Buildings, net of $38,083,739 accumulated depreciation
Machinery and equipment, net of $7,686,851 accumulated depreciation
Licensed vehicles, net of $6,342,316 accumulated depreciation

Land improvements, net of $4,813,884 accumulated depreciation

The net PERSI sick leave (asset) and the deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to PERSI sick leave are only reported in the 
Statement of Net Position: Net PERSI sickleave (asset) is $3,697,539, deferred 
inflows of resources related to PERSI sickleave is $213,712 and deferred outflows of 
resources related to PERSI sick leave is $790,474.

The net position, less the investment in capital assets, of the internal service fund is 
included as a governmental fund in the government-wide financial statement. Capital 
assets from the internal service fund are combined with the total governmental 
adjustment.

available soon enough to pay for the current period's expenditures, and therefore

Long-term liabilities applicable to the District's governmental activities are not due and 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

Total fund  balances for governmental funds

Total Net Position  reported for governmental activities in the
Statement of Net Position is different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore not reported in the funds.  Those assets

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
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Capital Debt Other Total
General Projects Service Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
REVENUES

Local 10,173,131$ 6,543,989$   2,407$     2,520,704$   19,240,231$  
State 68,490,660   1,326,820     - 1,944,702 71,762,182    
Federal 121,496        - - 19,703,623 19,825,119    

Total revenues 78,785,287   7,870,809     2,407       24,169,029   110,827,532  

EXPENDITURES
Current

Instruction 48,745,310   - - 17,353,175 66,098,485    
Support services 27,217,702   750,420        - 4,112,732 32,080,854    
Non-instruction - - - 2,246,612     2,246,612      

Capital outlay - 9,037,915 - - 9,037,915      
Total expenditures 75,963,012   9,788,335     - 23,712,519 109,463,866  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 2,822,275     (1,917,526)    2,407       456,510        1,363,666      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in (out) (299,373)       - - (345,161)       (644,534) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (299,373)       - - (345,161)       (644,534) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 2,522,902     (1,917,526)    2,407       111,349        719,132         

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING RESTATED 14,010,887   10,430,301   594,881   3,881,969     28,918,038    

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 16,533,789$ 8,512,775$   597,288$ 3,993,318$   29,637,170$  

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO
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719,132$       

Capital project expenditures 9,037,915$   
Less maintenance and expendable equipment (2,311,421)    
Capital assets 6,726,494     
Current year depreciation, internal service fund (625)              
Disposition of assets (1,509,699)    
Current year depreciation (2,536,233)    

Net adjustment 2,679,937      

(214,825) 

22,735           

Current year change in other postretirement benefit obligations liability 13,034          
Current year change in PERSI sick leave 390,208        

15,044          
418,286         

Governmental funds report district pension contributions as expenditures. However, 
in the Statement of Activities, the cost of pension benefits earned net of employee 
contributions is reported as pension expense. (5,901,336) 

(2,276,071)$  

Current year change in compensated absences
Net adjustment

Change in net position of governmental activities

and development to individual funds.  The net affect of the internal service fund is 
reported with governmental activities and should include the above internal service 
fund change in capital assets.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use
of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds.  In addition, governmental funds do not recognize 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the 
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.  In addition,
the District has adopted the policy of capitalizing only those capital outlay
expenditures in excess of $5,000.  The remaining cost is reclassified on
the statement of activities.  The net adjustments to reconcile these types

An internal service fund is used by the District to charge the cost of printing

of accounts are as follows:

Some revenues reported in the governmental funds, which use the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, have been previously reported on the statement of
activities, which uses the full accrual basis of accounting.

interest on long-term debt until it is due, rather than as it accrues.  The net
adjustment to reconcile these type of transactions is:

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Net changes in fund balances  -  total government funds

The change in Net Position reported for governmental activities in the 
statement of activities is different because:

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
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Actual Variance with
REVENUES Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Local sources:
Property taxes 9,485,660$     9,485,660$     9,500,462$     14,802$          
Interest on taxes 110,000          110,000          104,289          (5,711)             
Earnings from investments 550,000          550,000          139,790          (410,210)         
Tuition revenue 26,000            26,000            27,336            1,336 
Student body activities 202,500          202,500          227,718          25,218            
Other 263,000          263,000          173,536          (89,464)           

Total local sources 10,637,160     10,637,160     10,173,131     (464,029)         

State sources:
State appropriation 67,481,427     66,993,128     68,481,706     1,488,578       
Revenue in lieu of taxes - - 8,954 8,954 

Total state sources 67,481,427     66,993,128     68,490,660     1,497,532       

Federal sources:
Grants and program reimbursement 70,000            70,000            121,496          51,496            

Total federal sources 70,000            70,000            121,496          51,496            
Total revenues 78,188,587     77,700,288     78,785,287     1,084,999       

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction:

Elementary Program:
Salaries 15,557,815     15,874,229     14,621,205     1,253,024       
Fringe benefits 6,074,122       6,124,358       5,645,382       478,976          
Purchased services 56,380            56,380            19,712            36,668            
Supplies and materials 1,730,591       1,802,451       1,243,872       558,579          
Equipment 10,720            18,720            14,103            4,617 

Secondary Program:
Salaries 13,752,424     14,280,610     13,045,278     1,235,332       
Fringe benefits 5,099,515       5,214,967       4,777,275       437,692          
Purchased services 88,700            88,700            98,673            (9,973)             
Supplies and materials 1,410,132       1,417,953       1,059,858       358,095          
Equipment 91,080            91,402            30,254            61,148            

Alternate School:
Salaries 998,141          987,161          982,723          4,438 
Fringe benefits 360,966          354,761          358,095          (3,334)             
Purchased services 17,250            17,250            10,345            6,905 
Supplies and materials 18,500            13,848            13,357            491 

Special Education:
Salaries 3,382,535       3,605,124       3,529,862       75,262            
Fringe benefits 1,496,899       1,536,605       1,520,726       15,879            

- - (131) 131 
Preschool Special Education:

Salaries 208,580          224,719          203,069          21,650            
Fringe benefits 99,004            102,367          87,466            14,901            

Supplies and materials

Budget Amounts

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Gifted and Talented Program:
Salaries 97,325$          102,145$        100,300$        1,845$            
Fringe benefits 38,495            39,534            39,368            166 
Purchased services 800 800 233 567 
Supplies and materials 9,200 9,200 3,097 6,103 

Interscholastic Program:
Purchased services 379,792          379,792          360,683          19,109            

School Activity Fund:
Salaries 710,174          714,987          687,005          27,982            
Fringe benefits 140,330          141,896          101,418          40,478            
Purchased services 54,000            54,000            43,244            10,756            
Supplies and materials 3,200 3,200 2,177 1,023 

Summer School Program:
Salaries 188,400          188,400          122,429          65,971            
Fringe benefits 37,228            37,385            24,232            13,153            
Supplies and materials 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 

Community Education Program:
Salaries 12,000            12,000            - 12,000 
Fringe benefits 2,372 2,372 - 2,372 

Total instruction 52,128,670     53,499,316     48,745,310     4,754,006       
Support Services:

Attendance and Guidance:
Salaries 2,327,382       2,351,376       2,352,656       (1,280)             
Fringe benefits 968,735          965,656          971,669          (6,013)             
Purchased services 6,100 6,100 49 6,051 
Supplies and materials 59,771            60,070            23,525            36,545            
Equipment 1,500 1,500 9,807 (8,307)             

Ancillary Program:
Salaries 1,322,749       1,345,613       1,350,373       (4,760)             
Fringe benefits 462,851          462,109          464,626          (2,517)             
Purchased services 330,000          330,000          451,932          (121,932)         

Instructional Improvement:
Salaries 947,003          1,024,139       1,007,923       16,216            
Fringe benefits 269,461          295,171          287,987          7,184 
Purchased services 234,019          233,305          146,656          86,649            
Supplies and materials 6,000 6,000 2,272 3,728 

Media Program:
Salaries 528,044          548,116          537,429          10,687            
Fringe benefits 335,493          339,833          337,251          2,582 
Supplies and materials 82,122            79,248            79,013            235 

Instruction-related Technology:
Salaries 421,674          433,767          430,858          2,909 
Fringe benefits 193,574          198,433          190,809          7,624 
Purchased services 713,800          703,800          597,024          106,776          
Supplies and materials 18,000            18,000            2,326 15,674            

Board of Education:
Purchased services 21,800            21,800            21,483            317 
Supplies and materials 7,000 7,000 4,063 2,937 
Insurance 6,800 6,800 - 6,800 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Budget Amounts

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

GENERAL FUND-(CONTINUED)

POCATELLO, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Central Administration:
Salaries 541,666$        559,449$        571,091$        (11,642)$         
Fringe benefits 192,887          196,865          199,662          (2,797)             
Purchased services 173,859          173,859          137,892          35,967            
Supplies and materials 15,550            15,550            10,784            4,766 
Insurance 228,480          228,480          228,558          (78) 

School Administration:
Salaries 3,567,849       3,707,693       3,524,001       183,692          
Fringe benefits 1,294,148       1,324,678       1,293,182       31,496            
Purchased services 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 
Supplies and materials 22,531            21,254            14,776            6,478 

Business Administration:
Salaries 374,071          381,195          379,459          1,736 
Fringe benefits 144,949          146,553          147,478          (925) 
Purchased services 123,100          123,100          137,495          (14,395)           
Supplies and materials 9,000 8,500 5,720 2,780 
Insurance 866 866 866 - 

Central Services:
Salaries 89,996            92,383            90,842            1,541 
Fringe benefits 51,707            52,688            49,787            2,901 
Purchased services 3,500 3,500 2,240 1,260 
Supplies and materials 14,500            14,500            75,674            (61,174)           

Administrative Technology:
Salaries 176,309          180,587          179,505          1,082 
Fringe benefits 63,733            64,723            70,180            (5,457)             
Purchased services 64,365            64,365            59,171            5,194 
Supplies and materials 6,300 6,300 3,039 3,261 

Building Operations:
Salaries 1,476,468       1,520,300       1,459,487       60,813            
Fringe benefits 806,526          794,880          821,548          (26,668)           
Purchased services 2,886,800       2,896,800       1,947,802       948,998          
Supplies and materials 247,000          247,000          223,179          23,821            
Insurance 207,515          207,515          207,515          - 

Maintenance:
Supplies and materials 3,600 3,600 3,809 (209) 

Maintenance, Buildings & Equipment:
Salaries 829,902          832,435          761,101          71,334            
Fringe benefits 431,901          416,697          399,672          17,025            
Purchased services 126,000          126,000          95,833            30,167            
Supplies and materials 305,000          305,000          260,671          44,329            

Maintenance, Grounds:
Salaries 170,596          170,105          160,064          10,041            
Fringe benefits 110,665          111,232          103,365          7,867 
Purchased services 15,000            15,000            16,202            (1,202)             
Supplies and materials 25,000            25,000            22,793            2,207 

Security Services:
Salaries 100,400          101,300          88,972            12,328            
Fringe benefits 87,258            87,497            66,931            20,566            
Purchased services 114,500          114,500          45,682            68,818            

Budget Amounts

GENERAL FUND- (CONTINUED)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO



The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Pupil to School Program:
Salaries 1,954,529$     1,976,377$     1,919,658$     56,719$          
Fringe benefits 902,286          908,258          874,034          34,224            
Purchased services 69,988            84,988            78,780            6,208 
Supplies and materials 472,950          517,950          488,318          29,632            
Equipment 2,000 2,000 1,328 672 
Insurance 1,019 1,019 - 1,019 

Non-reimb. Transportation:
Purchased services 7,800 7,800 1,536 6,264 
Supplies and materials 6,100 6,100 4,467 1,633 
Equipment 1,100 1,100 84 1,016 
Insurance 31,493            31,493            31,493            - 

Other Support Service:
Salaries - 108,254 570,004          (461,750)         
Fringe benefits - - 112,241          (112,241)         
Purchased services 12,500            12,500            - 12,500 

Total support services 27,831,140     28,439,624     27,217,702     1,221,922       
Total expenditures 79,959,810     81,938,940     75,963,012     5,975,928       

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) (1,771,223)      (4,238,652)      2,822,275       7,060,927       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out (433,000)         (433,000)         (299,373)         133,627          

Total other financing (uses) (433,000)         (433,000)         (299,373)         133,627          

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (2,204,223)      (4,671,652)      2,522,902       7,194,554       

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 9,795,777       9,329,236             14,010,887 4,681,651       

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 7,591,554$     4,657,584$     16,533,789$   11,876,205$   

Budget Amounts

POCATELLO, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND- (CONTINUED)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Enterprise Internal
Fund: Service Fund:

Food Service Print Shop

1,146,167$    266,586$       

153,642         - 
163,334         - 
537,842         - 

Total current assets 2,000,985      266,586         

156,527         4,609             
Total noncurrent assets 156,527         4,609             
Total assets 2,157,512      271,195         

           22,711 - 
         406,284 - 
         428,995 - 

125,439         - 
58,302           1,205             
65,956           962 

Total current liabilities 249,697         2,167             

993,700         - 
Total liabilities 1,243,397      2,167             

           41,783 - 
           35,455 - 
           77,238 - 

156,527         4,609             
1,109,345      264,419         

Total net position 1,265,872$    269,028$       

Current Assets:

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)

Deferred outflows - pension
Total deferred outflows of resources

Long-term liabilities

Current Liabilities:

Fringe benefits payable

Cash and cash equivalents

LIABILITIES

Receivables:

Inventories, at cost

Noncurrent Assets:

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Federal and state grants

Accounts payable

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

ASSETS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

PERSI sick leave

Changes of assumptions or other inputs - PERSI sick leave

Differences between expected and actual experience - PERSI sick leave

Salaries payable

NET POSITION

Unrestricted

Net pension liability

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflows - pensions
Total deferred inflows of resources

Net investment in capital assets



The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Enterprise Internal
Fund: Service Fund:

Food Service Print Shop
OPERATING REVENUES

Service charges 188,455$       120,183$       
Total operating revenues 188,455         120,183         

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 1,637,317      24,796           
Fringe benefits 817,320         12,507           
Purchased services 39,720           45,275           
Supplies and materials 2,477,368      14,870           
Equipment 2,822             - 
Depreciation 19,909           625 

Total operating expenses 4,994,456      98,073           

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (4,806,001)     22,110           

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Grants and program reimbursements 4,411,161      - 
Loss on disposition of assets (2,309)            - 

Total nonoperating revenues 4,408,852      - 

NET INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS (397,149)        22,110           

644,534         - 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 247,385         22,110           

NET POSITION - BEGINNING 1,018,487      246,918         

NET POSITION - ENDING 1,265,872$    269,028$       

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

TRANSFERS IN

POCATELLO, IDAHO

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25



The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Enterprise Internal
Fund: Service Fund:

Food Service Print Shop
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from users 188,455$       120,183$       
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (2,519,910)     (60,145)          
Cash payments to employees for services (2,454,637)     (37,435)          

Net cash provided (used) for operating activities (4,744,990)     22,603           

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Nonoperating grants received 4,633,497      - 
Transfers in 644,534         - 

Net cash provided for noncapital financing activities 5,278,031      - 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Capital Assets (17,107)          - 

Net cash used from capital and related financing activities (17,107)          - 

515,934         22,603           

NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 630,233         243,983         

NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING 1,146,167$    266,586$       

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss) (4,806,001)$   22,110$         
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities:
Non cash item- depreciation 19,909           625 
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:

Inventories (82,290)          - 
PERSI sick leave (50,324)          - 
Deferred outflows of resources - PERSI sick leave 1,449             - 
Deferred outflows of resources - pension (125,709)        - 

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accrued liabilities (2,134)            (132) 
Net pension liability 476,563         - 
Deferred inflows of resources - PERSI sick leave 35,251           - 
Deferred inflows of resources - pensions (211,704)        - 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (4,744,990)$   22,603$         

POCATELLO, IDAHO
POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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Education
Foundation
Trust Fund

519,146$        
1,671,148       
2,190,294$     

2,190,294       
2,190,294$     

POCATELLO / CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

NET POSITION
Held in trust for Education Foundation 

Total net position

Investments



The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Education
Foundation
Trust Fund

166,708$        
141,103          
307,811          

228,330          
4,077 

232,407          

75,404            

2,114,890       

2,190,294$     

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

POCATELLO / CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

DEDUCTIONS

ADDITIONS
Private donations

NET POSITION - ENDING

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Grants awarded

Total deductions
Administrative expenses

NET POSITION - BEGINNING

Interest
Total additions























































2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Employer's portion of net pension liability 1.5355598% 1.5276092% 1.5531034% 1.5442170% 1.6012414% 1.6510879%
Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability 35,657,729$  17,437,233$    22,908,546$  24,272,439$    32,459,622$    21,742,142$  
Employer's covered payroll 54,881,532    51,883,791      50,075,796    48,027,241      46,918,074      46,247,049    

64.97% 27.83% 45.75% 50.54% 69.18% 47.01%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 88.22% 93.79% 91.69% 90.68% 87.26% 91.38%

Data reported is measured as of June 30, 2020

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY
PERSI - PENSION PLAN

LAST 10 - FISCAL YEARS*

-65 -

*GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District
will present information for those years for which information is available.

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a 
percentage of it's covered payroll

POCATELLO / CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

JUNE 30, 2021



2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Statutorily required contributions 4,797,928$   4,936,623$   5,173,766$   5,235,166$   5,311,126$   5,436,684$   5,668,580$   5,873,245$   6,528,401$    6,951,622$    
Contributions in relation to the statutorily required contribution (4,797,928)$ (4,936,623)$ (5,173,766)$ (5,235,166)$ (5,311,126)$ (5,436,684)$ (5,668,580)$ (5,873,245)$  (6,528,401)$  (6,951,622)$   
Contribution (deficiency) excess - - - - - - - - - - 
Employer's covered payroll 46,178,325$ 47,513,215$ 45,704,647$ 46,247,049$ 46,918,074$ 48,027,241$ 50,075,796$ 51,883,791$ 54,881,532$  58,221,293$  
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 10.39% 10.39% 11.32% 11.32% 11.32% 11.32% 11.32% 11.32% 11.90% 11.94%

*Data reported is measured as of June 30, 2021

-66 -

LAST 10 - FISCAL YEARS*
PERSI - PENSION PLAN

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

POCATELLO / CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

JUNE 30, 2021
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Total OPEB Liability 2018 2019 2020 2021
Service cost 511$      529$      547$      498$       
Interest on total OPEB liability 280 292        223        140         
Assumption changes - (2,345) (177) 266 
Difference between expected and actual experience - 234 - 1,434 
Benefit payments (458) (488) (533) (614) 
Net change in total OPEB liability 333        (1,778)    60          1,724      

Total OPEB liability - beginning 7,527     7,860     6,082     6,142      

Total OPEB liability - ending 7,860$    6,082$   6,142$   7,866$    

Covered payroll 50,099$  49,838$ 49,838$ 50,645$  

15.69% 12.20% 12.32% 15.53%

Notes to Schedule:

Changes in benefit terms . There are no changes of benefit terms.

*GASB Statement No. 75 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table. However, until a
full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will present information for those years for which information is
available.  Data reported is measured as of June 30th of each fiscal year.

Changes of assumptions .  Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect the effect of changes in the 
discount rate each period.

POCATELLO / CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

JUNE 30, 2021

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
(Amounts expressed in thousands)

LAST 10 - FISCAL YEARS*

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered employee 
payroll
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2021 2020 2019
4.4217134% 3.9784232% 4.0367531%

5,444,482$   3,810,549$    3,348,283$    
54,881,532$  51,883,791$  50,075,796$  

9.92% 7.34% 6.69%

152.87% 138.51% 135.69%

Data reported is measured as of June 30, 2020

2021 2020 2019
-$    397,099$       652,583$       
-$    (397,099)$     (652,583)$      

-$  -$  -$  

58,221,293$  54,881,532$  51,883,791$  

0.00% 0.72% 1.26%

Data reported is measured as of June 30, 2021

*GASB Statement No. 75 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table. However, until a
full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will present information for those years for which information is
available.  Data reported is measured as of June 30th of each fiscal year.

Employer's proportional share of the net OPEB asset as a 
percentage of it's covered payroll

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
PERSI -  OPEB Plan - (Retirement Sick Leave Insurance Reserve)

LAST 10 - FISCAL YEARS*

Statutorily required contribution
Contributions in relation to the statutorily required 
contribution
Contribution (deficiency) excess
Employer's covered-employee payroll
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee 
payroll

PERSI - OPEB Plan - (Retirement Sick Leave Insurance Reserve)
LAST 10 - FISCAL YEARS*

*GASB Statement No. 75 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table. However, until a
full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will present information for those years for which information is
available.  Data reported is measured as of June 30th of each fiscal year.

Employer's portion of net the OPEB asset
Employer's proportionate share of the net OPEB asset
Employer's covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
OPEB Asset

POCATELLO / CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

JUNE 30, 2021

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S SHARE OF NET OPEB ASSET
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

6,103,748$    6,103,748$    6,245,180$    141,432$         
10,000           10,000 34,869           24,869             

- 260,000 258,868         (1,132) 
5,000 5,000 5,072             72 

6,118,748 6,378,748 6,543,989      165,241           

1,263,485 1,263,485 1,326,820      63,335             
26,000 26,000 - (26,000)

1,289,485 1,289,485 1,326,820      37,335             
7,408,233 7,668,233 7,870,809      202,576           

674,852 674,852 579,577         95,275             
674,852 674,852 579,577         95,275             

648,580 648,580 750,420         (101,840) 
14,114,767 14,374,767 8,458,338      5,916,429        
14,763,347 15,023,347 9,208,758      5,814,589        

Total expenditures 15,438,199 15,698,199 9,788,335      5,909,864        

(8,029,966)     (8,029,966)     (1,917,526)     (6,112,440) 

8,029,966 8,029,966 10,430,301    2,400,335        

-$  -$  8,512,775$    8,512,775$      

REVENUES

Property taxes
Local sources

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Budget Amounts

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Total instruction

Purchased services

Other local revenue

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Earnings on investments

Total local sources

State sources:

Capital outlay

Support services

Lottery/school facilities

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Total support services

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

State appropriation

Total state sources

Current:

Proceeds from the sale of capital assets

Instruction services:
Capital outlay
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

-$                   -$                   -$                   -$                    
10,000           10,000           2,407             (7,593)             
10,000           10,000           2,407             (7,593)             

-                     -                     -                     -                      
-                     -                     -                     -                      
-                     -                     -                     -                      

10,000           10,000           2,407             (7,593)             

(10,000)          (10,000)          594,881         604,881           

-$                   -$                   597,288$       597,288$         

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEBT SERVICE FUND

Budget Amounts
REVENUES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Principal
Interest

Local sources
Property taxes

Total expenditures

Earnings on investments
Total revenues

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE







FEDERAL FOREST FUND - This fund is used to account for revenues received from 
forest reserve transactions and mining leases. 

DRIVERS EDUCATION FUND - This fund is used to account for revenues received from 
the State of Idaho for Driver’s Training for secondary students who are fourteen years of 
age or older and have completed ninth grade. 

SPECIAL GRANTS FUND - This fund is used to account for revenues received from the 
State of Idaho and various other funding sources. 

PROFESSIONAL - TECHNICAL EDUCATION FUND - This fund is used to account for 
revenues received from the State of Idaho providing for additional Vocational Program 
equipment and support materials. 

STATE TECHNOLOGY FUND - This fund is used to account for revenues received from 
the State of Idaho to aide in providing for the growing need of technological equipment 
and hardware as part of the educational learning environment in the public schools. 

STATE TOBACCO TAX FUND - This fund is used to account for revenues received from 
state tobacco taxes to aide in instructional programs and training for substance abuse 
prevention in the public schools. 

TITLE I-A ESEA FUND - These funds are used to account for revenues received through 
the State of Idaho to meet special needs of educationally disadvantaged children.  
Supplemental instruction to improve achievement in basic and advanced skills in reading 
and math is given individually or in small groups, grades one through ten. 

IDEA PART B SCHOOL AGE, PRESCHOOL FUND - These funds are used to account 
for revenues received from federal grants to pay for “excess costs” required by E.H.A. 
(Education of all Handicapped Children Act) for educating handicapped students. 

TITLE IV-A STUDENT SUPPORT AND ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT FUND – These funds 
are used to account for the new grant program in the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) 
focusing on safe and healthy students, and how technology can be integrated into schools 
to improve teaching and learning in addition to emphasizing access to a well-rounded 
education that includes a wide variety of disciplines – such as music, the arts, social 
studies, environmental education, computer science and civics. 

CARL PERKINS FUND - This fund is used to account for revenues received for state 
approved projects funded by the Carl Perkins Vocational & Applied Technology Education 
Act of 1990. 

MEDICAID FUND – This fund is used to track the Medicaid School-Based Services for 
health related and rehabilitative services provided to students with disabilities who receive 
services under the IDEA for which the district incurs expenses for and then subsequently 
receives reimbursement for performed services. 



TITLE III ESEA FUND - This fund is used to account for revenues received through the 
State of Idaho, targeted to benefit Limited English Proficient (LEP) children and migrant 
youth. 

TITLE II-A ESEA FUND - This fund is used to account for revenues received through the 
State of Idaho, providing staff development programs to encourage highly qualified 
teachers and assist in student class size reduction. 

TITLE IV-A 21st CENTURY FUND - This fund is used to account for revenues received 
from the State of Idaho to support after-school programs which assist students in 
additional instructional opportunities and remediation. 

HEAD START & TRAINING FUNDS - These funds are used to account for revenues 
received from federal grants, offering community based comprehensive preschool 
programs for low income families, with attention given to individual children and their 
special needs, in addition to training and technical assistance to upgrade staff skills and 
knowledge. 

HEAD START TANF FUND - These funds are used to account for revenues received 
from the State of Idaho Division of Health & Welfare for four-year old children to participate 
in the Head Start Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (T.A.N.F.) Program. 

TITLE I-D NEGLECTED & DELINQUENT SUBPART 2 FUND – These funds are used to 
provide prevention and intervention programs for children and youth who are neglected, 
delinquent, or at-risk.  

TITLE IX-A EDUCATION OF HOMELESS CHILDREN & YOUTH – These funds are used 
to ensure the educational rights and protections for children and youth experiencing 
homelessness.   

VEBA TRUST FUND – These funds are used to account for revenues received from the 
district to provide employee health care benefits. The Trust was established to offset 
insurance increases annually until reserves are exhausted. The Trust allows up to $ 
175,000 to be used to offset insurance increases, but is not used to fund risk financing 
activities. 

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS – These funds are established to direct and account for 
monies used to support co-curricular and extra-curricular activities at the secondary 
schools of the school district.  

CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND – These funds are used to track the Elementary and 
Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) monies including the Coronavirus Aid, 
Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act (March 27, 2020), the Coronavirus Response 
and Relief Supplemental Appropriations (CRRSA – ESSER II) Act, 2021 (December 27, 
2020), and the American Rescue Plan (ARP – ESSER III) Act of 2021 (March 11, 2021). 
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Federal Drivers Special Professional
Forest Education Grants Tech Ed
Fund Fund Fund Fund

261,228$   12,613$  51,724$   2,032,143$   

- -              1,373       - 

Total assets 261,228$   12,613$  53,097$   2,032,143$   

-$  -$  -$  -$  
- - - 2,274            
- -              75            706 
- -              - - 
- -              53,022     2,029,163     

Total liabilities - -              53,097     2,032,143     

261,228     12,613    - - 

Total fund balances 261,228     12,613    -               -

Total liabilities and fund balances 261,228$   12,613$  53,097$   2,032,143$   

(CONTINUED)

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Fund balances:
Restricted

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Federal, state, and other grants

Salaries payable

Due to other funds

Accounts payable

Unearned revenue

Fringe benefits payable

Cash
Receivables:
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State  State Title I-A IDEA  Part B
Technology Tobacco ESEA School Age

Fund Tax Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS

Cash 173,716$  120,911$  -$  -$  
Receivables:

Federal, state, and other grants - - 536,891     534,753     

Total assets 173,716$  120,911$  536,891$   534,753$   

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable -$              -$  -$  -$  
Salaries payable 10,680      - 217,900 165,212     
Fringe Benefits payable 9,592        55             93,197 126,980     
Due to other funds - - 225,794 242,561     
Unearned revenue - - - - 

Total liabilities 20,272      55             536,891     534,753     

Fund balances:
Restricted 153,444    120,856    - - 

Total fund balance 153,444    120,856    - - 

Total liabilities and fund balances 173,716$  120,911$  536,891$   534,753$   

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

(CONTINUED)
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IDEA Part B Carl 
Preschool Title Perkins Medicaid Title III-A

Fund IV-A Fund Fund ESSA

-$  -$  -$  3,121$       -$              

36,281        93,352      196,693     203,893     148            

36,281$      93,352$    196,693$   207,014$   148$          

-$  -$  -$  47,690$     -$              
10,419        15,895      8,595         - - 

8,710          5,653        1,916         - - 
17,152        71,804      186,182     159,324     148            

- - - - - 

36,281        93,352      196,693     207,014     148            

- - - - - 

- - - - - 

36,281$      93,352$    196,693$   207,014$   148$          

           '(CONTINUED)
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Title IV-A
Title II-A 21st Head Head Start
ESEA Century Start Training
Fund Fund Fund Grant

-$             -$  -$  -$          

95,822     30,079    247,492    1,219     

Total assets 95,822$   30,079$  247,492$  1,219$   

-$             -$  -$  -$          
11,401     4,153      136,352    -            

6,131       2,927      53,991      -            
78,290     22,999    57,149      1,219     

- -              - -            

Total liabilities 95,822     30,079    247,492    1,219     

- -              - -            

Total fund balances - -              - -            

Total liabilities and fund balances 95,822$   30,079$  247,492$  1,219$   

Restricted
Fund balances:

Due to other funds
Unearned revenue

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS

Fringe benefits payable

Cash

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Receivables:
Federal, state, and other grants

Salaries payable

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
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Title I-D Education
Head Start Neg and VEBA of Coronavirus Student

TANF Del Trust Homeless Relief Activity
Fund Children Fund and Youth Fund Funds

-$             -$  906,121$   -$  -$  2,539,056$   

53,007     30,324     - 6,221 17,520       - 

53,007$   30,324$   906,121$   6,221$     17,520$     2,539,056$   

-$             -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
10,375     446          - - - - 

5,032       53            - - - - 
37,600     29,825     - 6,221 17,520       - 

- - - - - - 

53,007     30,324     - 6,221 17,520       - 

- - 906,121 - - 2,539,056     

- - 906,121     - - 2,539,056     

53,007$   30,324$   906,121$   6,221$     17,520$     2,539,056$   

'(CONTINUED)
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Total Nonmajor
ESSER ESSER II Special Revenue

Fund Fund Funds

-$  -$  6,100,633$         

377,295      168,943       2,631,306           

Total assets 377,295$    168,943$     8,731,939$         

-$  -$  47,690$              
4,695          - 598,397 
2,074          - 317,092 

370,526      168,943       1,693,257 
- - 2,082,185 

Total liabilities 377,295      168,943       4,738,621           

- - 3,993,318           

Total fund balances - - 3,993,318           

Total liabilities and fund balances 377,295$    168,943$     8,731,939$         

Unearned revenue

Fund balances:
Restricted

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Salaries payable
Fringe benefits payable
Due to other funds

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS
Cash
Receivables:

Federal, state, and other grants

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
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Federal Drivers Special Professional
Forest Education Grants Tech Ed
Fund Fund Fund Fund

 $  - $ - $ - $              - 
                - - 26,181     - 
                - - 26,181 - 

                - - 67,796        708,390 
-                  -        67,796        708,390 

-                  - -     - 
-                  - -     - 
-                  -        93,977        708,390 

- 1,333        25,554        563,484 
- 14        33,000        144,906 
-                  -        35,423 - 

                -          1,347        93,977        708,390 

- (1,347) -     - 

-                  - -     - 
-                  - -     - 

- (1,347) -                   - 

     261,228 13,960 -                   - 

 $  261,228  $    12,613  $  - $              - 

(CONTINUED)

EXPENDITURES:

Support services

Current:

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Total revenues

Fees / other

Federal sources:

Total federal sources

State sources:
Grants and program reimbursement

Total state sources

Total local sources

Grants and program reimbursement

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Non-instructional

Instruction

Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE- BEGINNING RESTATED

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in (out)

Total other financing (uses)

REVENUES

Earnings on investments
Local sources:

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
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State State Title I-A IDEA Part B
Tech Tobacco ESEA School Age
Fund Tax Fund Fund Fund

 $  - $ - $ - $ - 
                - -                  - - 
                - -                  -      - 

  1,019,508     149,008 -                    - 
  1,019,508     149,008 -                    - 

-                 -    2,610,777      2,751,378 
-                 -    2,610,777      2,751,378 

  1,019,508     149,008    2,610,777      2,751,378 

  1,337,595 - 2,259,960      2,684,791 
- 38,914 323,146          66,587 
-                 -        27,671      - 

  1,337,595       38,914    2,610,777      2,751,378 

   (318,087)     110,094 -                    - 

-                 - -                    - 
-                 - -                    - 

   (318,087)     110,094 -                    - 

    471,531       10,762 -                    - 

 $  153,444  $  120,856  $  - $ - 

Current:

Grants and program reimbursement
State sources:

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(CONTINUED)

EXPENDITURES:

Total federal sources
Total revenues

Total local sources

Federal sources:

Instruction

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Total expenditures
Non-instructional

FUND BALANCE- BEGINNING RESTATED

Support services

Transfers in (out)
Total other financing (uses)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Local sources:

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Earnings on investments

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

Total state sources

REVENUES

Fees / other

Grants and program reimbursement
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IDEA Part B Carl Title II-A
Preschool Title Perkins Medicaid Title III-A ESEA

Fund IV-A Fund Fund ESSA Fund

 $  - $ - $ - $            394  $  - $ - 
                   - -                     - -                      - - 
                   - -                     - 394 -                     - 

-                      - -                     - -                     - 
-                      - -                     - -                     - 

        174,805           251,652          196,693          770,832             11,070          442,977 
        174,805           251,652          196,693          770,832             11,070          442,977 
        174,805           251,652          196,693          771,226             11,070          442,977 

        165,218 - 196,693          953,247 6,382          438,507 
            9,587           251,652 -                     - 4,688              4,470 

-                      - -                     - -                     - 
        174,805           251,652          196,693          953,247             11,070          442,977 

-                      - -        (182,021) -                     - 

-                      - -          176,738 -                     - 
-                      - -          176,738 -                     - 

-                      - -            (5,283) -                     - 

-                      - -              5,283 -                     - 

 $  - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 

(CONTINUED)
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Title IV-A
21st Head Head Start Head Start

Century Start Training TANF
Fund Fund Fund Fund

 $  - $ - $ - $            - 
             - -                 - - 
             - -                 - - 

             - -                 - - 
             - -                 - - 

 260,597     1,730,919       18,610     124,754 
 260,597     1,730,919       18,610     124,754 
 260,597     1,730,919       18,610     124,754 

- 1,471,602       18,422       97,052 
 260,597 244,461            188       26,757 

- 14,856 - 945
 260,597     1,730,919       18,610     124,754 

             -                   - -                 - 

             -                   - -                 - 
             -                   - -                 - 

             -                   - -                 - 

             -                   - -                 - 

 $  - $ - $ - $            - 

Transfers in (out)

Current:

Total federal sources

Grants and program reimbursement

REVENUES

State sources:

Earnings on investments

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Grants and program reimbursement
Federal sources:

Total local sources

Total state sources

Local sources:

Fees / other

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Total expenditures

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Support services
Non-instructional

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

FUND BALANCE- BEGINNING RESTATED

Instruction

Total other financing (uses)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

(CONTINUED)
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Title I-D Education
Neg and VEBA of Coronavirus Student

Del Trust Homeless Relief Activity ESSERF
Children Fund and Youth Fund Funds Fund

 $  - $     3,181  $  - $ - $ - $            - 
               - 119,000 -                 -       2,371,948 - 
               -     122,181 -                 -       2,371,948 - 

               - -                  - -                     - - 
               - -                  - -                     - - 

      79,333 - 12,440   4,549,444 - 1,957,177
      79,333 - 12,440   4,549,444 - 1,957,177
      79,333     122,181        12,440   4,549,444       2,371,948   1,957,177 

-                 - -   2,564,521 - 1,020,492
      79,333            440        12,440   1,837,566 - 562,143

-                 - -                 -       2,167,717 - 
      79,333            440        12,440   4,402,087       2,167,717   1,582,635 

- 121,741 - 147,357          204,231     374,542 

-                 - -    (147,357) - (374,542)
-                 - -    (147,357) - (374,542)

- 121,741 -                 -          204,231 - 

               - 784,380 -                 -       2,334,825 - 

 $  - $ 906,121  $  - $ - $   2,539,056  $            - 

(CONTINUED)
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Total Nonmajor
Special

ESSER II Revenue
Fund Funds

 $  - $         3,575 
- 2,517,129
- 2,520,704

- 1,944,702
- 1,944,702

   3,760,165     19,703,623 
   3,760,165     19,703,623 
   3,760,165     24,169,029 

   3,548,322     17,353,175 
     211,843       4,112,732 

- 2,246,612
   3,760,165     23,712,519 

- 456,510

- (345,161)
        (345,161)

- 111,349

- 3,881,969

 $  - $   3,993,318

Total revenues

REVENUES
Local sources:

Earnings on investments
Fees / other

Total local sources
State sources:

Grants and program reimbursement
Total state sources

Total other financing (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Current:
Instruction
Support services
Non-instructional

Total expenditures

EXPENDITURES:

FUND BALANCE- BEGINNING RESTATED

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Federal sources:
Grants and program reimbursement

Total federal sources

Transfers in (out)
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

24,500$       24,500$         -$  (24,500)$        
24,500         24,500           - (24,500) 
24,500         24,500           - (24,500) 

285,726       285,726         - 285,726 
285,726       285,726         - 285,726 
285,726       285,726         - 285,726 

(261,226)      (261,226)        - 261,226 

261,226       261,226         261,228        2 

-$    -$  261,228$      261,228$       

Total expenditures

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

FEDERAL FOREST FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Total federal sources

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

REVENUES
Budget Amounts

Federal sources:
Grants and program reimbursement

Current:
Instruction:
Equipment

Total instruction

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

20,000$       20,000$         -$  (20,000)$        
20,000         20,000           - (20,000) 

11,424         11,424           - (11,424) 
11,424         11,424           - (11,424) 
31,424         31,424           - (31,424) 

12,628         12,628           - 12,628 
2,495           2,495             - 2,495 

800 800 - 800 
9,702           9,702             18 9,684 
3,811           3,811             - 3,811 
1,238           1,238             1,315            (77) 

30,674         30,674           1,333            29,341           

750 750 14 736 
750 750 14 736 

31,424         31,424           1,347            30,077           

- - (1,347) (1,347)            

- - 13,960          13,960           

-$    -$  12,613$      12,613$         

Current:

Salaries

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

Fringe benefits

Total expenditures

EXPENDITURES

Total instruction
Support services:

Purchased services
Supplies and materials
Equipment
Insurance

POCATELLO, IDAHO

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

 DRIVER EDUCATION FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Budget Amounts
REVENUES

Local sources:

Grants and program reimbursement
Total state sources

State sources:

Fees / other
Total local sources

Purchased services
Total support services

Total revenues

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Instruction:

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

26,602$       54,705$         26,181$        (28,524)$        
26,602         54,705           26,181          (28,524)          

32,697         42,402           67,796          25,394           
32,697         42,402           67,796          25,394           
59,299         97,107           93,977          (3,130)            

6,400           6,400             - 6,400 
1,636           1,636             - 1,636 
1,500           2,656             1,500            1,156 

38,274         38,977           24,054          14,923 
1,990           1,990             - 1,990 

49,800         51,659           25,554          26,105           

- - 30,529          (30,529)          
-     - 2,548            (2,548)            

8,916           8,916             (273) 9,189 
583 828 196 632 

- - - - 
9,499           9,744             33,000          (23,256)          

- 25,000 25,000          - 
- 10,704 10,423          281 
- 35,704 35,423          281 

59,299         97,107           93,977          3,130             

- - - - 

- - - - 

-$    -$  -$  -$  

Current:

Supplies and materials

Total expenditures

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SPECIAL GRANTS FUND

State sources:

Fees / other

Equipment

Salaries

Local sources:

Support services:

Purchased services

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Total revenues

Instruction:

Total state sources

Total local sources

REVENUES
Budget Amounts

EXPENDITURES

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Grants and program reimbursement

Supplies and materials
Equipment

Total non-instruction

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

Total instruction

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Fringe benefits

Fringe benefits

Equipment

Purchased services
Supplies and materials

POCATELLO, IDAHO

Salaries

Total support services
Non-instruction:
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

2,093,626$  2,737,569$    708,390$      (2,029,179)$   
2,093,626    2,737,569      708,390        (2,029,179)     
2,093,626    2,737,569      708,390        (2,029,179)     

100,430       100,430         6,024            94,406           
- - 2,469            (2,469)            

210,825       194,850         60,454          134,396         
1,354,774    1,810,742      255,603        1,555,139      

295,855       499,835         238,934        260,901         
1,961,884    2,605,857      563,484        2,042,373      

105,943       105,943         108,541        (2,598)            
25,769         25,769           36,365          (10,596)          

131,712       131,712         144,906        (13,194)          
2,093,596    2,737,569      708,390        2,029,179      

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - - - - 

- - - - 

-$    -$  -$  -$  

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

Grants and program reimbursement

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Supplies and materials
Purchased services

REVENUES

Total state sources

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Total expenditures
Total support services

Fringe benefits

Equipment

Current:
EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Support services:
Salaries
Fringe benefits

Total revenues

Instruction:

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

State sources:

PROFESSIONAL - TECHNICAL EDUCATION FUND

Total instruction

Budget Amounts
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

1,020,812$  852,531$       1,019,508$   166,977$       
1,020,812    852,531         1,019,508     166,977         

65,000         65,000           - (65,000) 
65,000         65,000           - (65,000) 

1,085,812    917,531         1,019,508     101,977         

252,937       252,937         238,960        13,977           
131,539       131,539         128,938        2,601             
150,000       30,000           31,903          (1,903)            
989,336       941,055         937,794        3,261             

1,523,812    1,355,531      1,337,595     17,936           
1,523,812    1,355,531      1,337,595     17,936           

(438,000)      (438,000)        (318,087) 119,913         

138,000       138,000         - (138,000) 
138,000       138,000         - (138,000) 

(300,000)      (300,000)        (318,087) (18,087)          

300,000       300,000         471,531        171,531         

-$    -$  153,444$      153,444$       

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Salaries

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Budget Amounts

Federal sources:
Grants and program reimbursement

Total state sources
Total revenues

Total state sources

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

REVENUES

STATE TECHNOLOGY FUND
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Grants and program reimbursement

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

State sources:

Total other financing

EXCESS REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction:

Fringe benefits
Purchased services
Equipment

Total instruction
Total expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

151,786$     159,769$       149,008$      (10,761)$        
151,786       159,769         149,008        (10,761)          
151,786       159,769         149,008        (10,761)          

10,000         10,000           16,247          (6,247)            
1,976           1,976             3,183            (1,207)            

124,840       131,840         3,447            128,393         
14,970         15,953           16,037          (84) 

151,786       159,769         38,914          120,855         
151,786       159,769         38,914          120,855         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -     - 110,094        110,094         

- - 10,762          10,762           

-$  -$  120,856$      120,856$       

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
 STATE TOBACCO TAX

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

Budget Amounts

Total expenditures

Salaries
Fringe benefits

Total revenues

Supplies and materials
Total support services

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Purchased services

Current:

State sources:

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES

Grants and program reimbursement
Total state sources

EXPENDITURES

Support services:
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

3,097,008$  4,704,616$    2,610,777$   (2,093,839)$   
3,097,008    4,704,616      2,610,777     (2,093,839)     
3,097,008    4,704,616      2,610,777     (2,093,839)     

1,360,791    1,360,791      1,317,416     43,375           
733,965       733,965         554,884        179,081         

1,500           17,368           16,889          479 
241,963       832,297         250,653        581,644         
200,000       700,000         120,118        579,882         

2,538,219    3,644,421      2,259,960     1,384,461      

239,891       246,297         207,881        38,416           
87,469         87,469           73,578          13,891           

185,700       680,700         40,743          639,957         
10,000         10,000           944 9,056             

523,060       1,024,466      323,146        701,320         

3,000           3,000             171 2,829             
593 593 34 559 

32,136         32,136           27,466          4,670             
35,729         35,729           27,671          8,058             

3,097,008    4,704,616      2,610,777     2,093,839      

- - -     - 

-     - - - 

-$  -$  -$  -$  

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Grants and program reimbursement

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Budget Amounts

Total federal sources

TITLE I-A ESEA FUND

Federal sources:

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

Purchased services

Purchased services

Total revenues

Supplies and materials

Salaries

EXPENDITURES

Equipment
Total instruction

Support services:

REVENUES

Instruction:
Current:

Non-instruction:

Fringe benefits

Supplies and materials
Total support services

Fringe benefits

Salaries
Fringe benefits

Salaries

Total expenditures
Total non-instruction

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Purchased services
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

2,678,433$  2,811,290$    2,751,378$   (59,912)$        
2,678,433    2,811,290      2,751,378     (59,912)          
2,678,433    2,811,290      2,751,378     (59,912)          

1,514,365    1,514,365      1,502,391     11,974           
1,139,745    1,139,745      1,104,468     35,277           

- 12,000 11,480          520 
- 70,763 58,115          12,648           
- 12,000 8,337            3,663             

2,654,110    2,748,873      2,684,791     64,082           

17,953         17,953           18,178          (225) 
6,370           6,370             7,704            (1,334)            

- 38,094 40,705          (2,611)            
24,323         62,417           66,587          (4,170)            

2,678,433    2,811,290      2,751,378     59,912           

- - - - 

- - -     - 

-$    -$  -$  -$  

Current:

Fringe benefits

Total expenditures

 IDEA PART B SCHOOL AGE FUND

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

EXPENDITURES

Supplies and materials

Purchased services

Fringe benefits

Support services:

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Budget Amounts

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

REVENUES

Purchased services

Salaries

Salaries

Federal sources:

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Total instruction

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Equipment

Total support services

Instruction:

Grants and program reimbursement
Total federal sources

Total revenues
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

109,016$     215,337$       174,805$      (40,532)$        
109,016       215,337         174,805        (40,532)          
109,016       215,337         174,805        (40,532)          

58,760         58,760           71,066          (12,306)          
50,256         50,256           60,336          (10,080)          

- 41,513 26,165          15,348           
- 30,000 7,651            22,349           

109,016       180,529         165,218        15,311           

- 34,808 9,587            25,221           
- 34,808 9,587            25,221           

109,016       215,337         174,805        40,532           

- - - - 

-     - -     - 

-$  -$  -$  -$  

 IDEA PART B PRESCHOOL FUND

Current:

Fringe benefits

Total instruction

Total support services
Total expenditures

Total revenues

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Instruction:

Total federal sources

Federal sources:

Budget Amounts
REVENUES

POCATELLO, IDAHO

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

Grants and program reimbursement

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Purchased services

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Supplies and materials

Support services:

Equipment

Salaries

EXPENDITURES
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

252,764$     477,799$       251,652$      (226,147)$      
252,764       477,799         251,652        (226,147)        
252,764       477,799         251,652        (226,147)        

45,002         116,322         110,471        5,851             
20,314         75,174           58,902          16,272           
61,521         61,521           7,513            54,008           
48,881         147,736         69,846          77,890           
77,046         77,046           4,920            72,126           

252,764       477,799         251,652        226,147         

- - - - 

- - - - 

-$  -$  -$  -$  

EXPENDITURES

Support services:
Current:

Salaries
Fringe benefits

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

TITLE IV-A

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Supplies and materials

Total federal sources

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

Total revenues

Equipment
Total support services

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Grants and program reimbursement

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

Budget Amounts
REVENUES

Federal sources:

Purchased services

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

186,178$     196,693$       196,693$      -$    
186,178       196,693         196,693        - 
186,178       196,693         196,693        - 

53,014         69,364           71,152          (1,788)            
10,479         14,537           12,752          1,785             
35,000         8,752             8,749            3 

- 6,612 6,612            - 
87,685         97,428 97,428          - 

186,178       196,693         196,693        - 
186,178       196,693         196,693        - 

- - - - 

- - - - 

-$    -$  -$  -$  

Grants and program reimbursement

CARL PERKINS FUND

Current:

Total federal sources

Budget Amounts

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Equipment

Federal sources:

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Purchased services

Total expenditures

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

Instruction:

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES

Salaries

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Fringe benefits

Supplies and materials
Total instruction

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES

Total revenues
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

650,000$     650,000$       770,832$      120,832$       
650,000       650,000         770,832        120,832         

- - 394 394 
650,000       650,000         771,226        121,226         

825,000       825,000         953,247        (128,247)        
825,000       825,000         953,247        (128,247)        
825,000       825,000         953,247        (128,247)        

(175,000)      (175,000)        (182,021) (7,021)            

175,000       175,000         176,738        (1,738)            
175,000       175,000         176,738        (1,738)            

- - (5,283) (5,283)            

- - 5,283            5,283             

-$    -$  -$  -$  FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Grants and program reimbursement
Total federal sources

Total revenues

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Current:

Transfers in
Total other financing

Local sources:
Earnings on investments

EXPENDITURES

Instruction:

Total instruction
Total expenditures

EXCESS REVENUES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Federal sources:

Purchased services

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

MEDICAID FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Budget Amounts
REVENUES
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

13,943$       17,352$         11,070$        (6,282)$          
13,943         17,352           11,070          (6,282)            
13,943         17,352           11,070          (6,282)            

5,135           6,604             6,382            222 
5,135           6,604             6,382            222  

6,508           6,508             448 6,060             
2,300           4,240             4,240            - 
8,808           10,748           4,688            6,060             

13,943         17,352           11,070          6,282             

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - - - - 

-     - - - 

-$  -$  -$  -$  

Budget Amounts

Support Services:
Total instruction

Total expenditures

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

Current:

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Federal sources:

Purchased services
Equipment

Total support services

Grants and program reimbursement
Total federal sources

Total revenues

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

Supplies and materials

POCATELLO, IDAHO

EXPENDITURES

Instruction:

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES

TITLE III-A ESSA
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

487,500$     563,404$       442,977$      (120,427)$      
487,500       563,404         442,977        (120,427)        
487,500       563,404         442,977        (120,427)        

290,625       290,625         212,153        78,472           
84,974         84,974           70,216          14,758           

107,187       183,091         156,138        26,953           
482,786       558,690         438,507        120,183         

4,714           4,714             4,470            244  
4,714           4,714             4,470            244  

487,500       563,404         442,977        120,427         

- - - - 

-     - - - 

-$    -$  -$  -$  

Purchased services

EXPENDITURES

Total expenditures

Budget Amounts

Grants and program reimbursement

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

Salaries
Fringe benefits

Purchased services
Total support services

Total instruction

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Support services:

Current:

REVENUES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Total federal sources

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

POCATELLO, IDAHO

TITLE II-A ESEA FUND

Federal sources:

Total revenues

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Instruction:

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

282,288$     284,288$       260,597$      (23,691)$        
282,288       284,288         260,597        (23,691)          
282,288       284,288         260,597        (23,691)          

222,834       219,634         202,619        17,015           
31,358         31,358           31,503          (145) 
14,533         12,846           10,448          2,398             
8,403           14,490           10,225          4,265             
5,160           5,960             5,802            158 

282,288       284,288         260,597        23,691           
282,288       284,288         260,597        23,691           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - - - - 

- - - - 

-$    -$  -$  -$  

Supplies and materials

Grants and program reimbursement

Fringe benefits
Purchased services

TITLE IV-A 21ST CENTURY FUND

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

POCATELLO, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Current:
EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

Total revenues

Budget Amounts
REVENUES

Total federal sources

Federal sources:

Total support services
Total expenditures

Support services:

Equipment

Salaries

FUND BALANCE - ENDING
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

2,359,597$  2,461,789$    1,730,919$   (730,870)$      
2,359,597    2,461,789      1,730,919     (730,870)        
2,359,597    2,461,789      1,730,919     (730,870)        

1,135,367    1,177,953      982,800        195,153         
481,885       525,837         422,388        103,449         

7,081           7,146             663 6,483             
69,691         85,488           63,502          21,986           
2,385           2,385             2,249            136  

1,696,409    1,798,809      1,471,602     327,207         

164,169       164,169         143,601        20,568           
68,013         68,013           57,032          10,981           
54,541         56,012           42,043          13,969           

360 1,448             1,785            (337) 
352,800       352,800         - 352,800 
639,883       642,442         244,461        397,981         

15,840         16,900           11,306          5,594             
7,465           3,638             3,550            88 

23,305         20,538           14,856          5,682             
2,359,597    2,461,789      1,730,919     730,870         

-     - - - 

- - -     - 

-$  -$  -$  -$  

Purchased services

Equipment

Current:

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Total revenues

Federal sources:

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

Total federal sources

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

POCATELLO, IDAHO

Grants and program reimbursement

Budget Amounts

Salaries
Fringe benefits

Supplies and materials
Purchased services

Total instruction

Instruction:

HEAD START FUND

Total support services

Purchased services
Supplies and materials

Non-instruction:

Insurance judgement

Fringe benefits

Supplies and materials

Salaries

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Support services:

Total non-instruction

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Total expenditures

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

21,178$       21,178$         18,610$        (2,568)$          
21,178         21,178           18,610          (2,568)            
21,178         21,178           18,610          (2,568)            

20,962         20,962           18,422          2,540             
20,962         20,962           18,422          2,540             

216 216 188 28 
216 216 188 28 

21,178         21,178           18,610          2,568             

- - - - 

- - - - 

-$    -$  -$  -$  FUND BALANCE - ENDING

REVENUES

HEAD START TRAINING GRANT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

Federal sources:

Current:

Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Purchased services

Purchased services

Total support services

Total federal sources

Support services:
Total instruction

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Instruction:

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

Grants and program reimbursement

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Budget Amounts

POCATELLO, IDAHO
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

145,264$     145,264$       124,754$      (20,510)$        
145,264       145,264         124,754        (20,510)          
145,264       145,264         124,754        (20,510)          

74,012         74,012           66,669          7,343             
30,182         30,182           25,839          4,343             

435 435 39 396  
6,832           6,832             4,325            2,507             

70 70 180 (110) 
111,531       111,531         97,052          14,479           

14,769         14,769           12,365          2,404             
6,097           6,097             4,941            1,156             

10,805         10,648           9,340            1,308             
20  130 111 19 

31,691         31,644           26,757          4,887             

1,295           1,388             662 726 
747 701  283 418 

2,042           2,089             945 1,144             
145,264       145,264         124,754        20,510           

- - - - 

-     - -     - 

-$    -$  -$  -$  

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

Support services:

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Purchased services

Total support services

Total non-instruction

Salaries

Total instruction

Supplies and materials
Purchased services

Non-instruction:

Fringe benefits

Supplies and materials

Total expenditures

Purchased services

Grants and program reimbursement

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

Federal sources:

HEAD START TANF GRANT

POCATELLO, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Budget Amounts

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

REVENUES

Supplies and materials
Insurance judgement

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Salaries
Fringe benefits

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Total revenues
Total federal sources

EXPENDITURES

Instruction:
Current:
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

67,000$       113,090$       79,333$        (33,757)$        
67,000         113,090         79,333          (33,757)          
67,000         113,090         79,333          (33,757)          

15,703         23,759           13,732          10,027           
14,021         18,465           5,513            12,952           
22,422         25,290           14,591          10,699           
10,000         37,722           7,169            30,553           
4,854           7,854             38,328          (30,474)          

67,000         113,090         79,333          33,757           
67,000         113,090         79,333          33,757           

- - -     - 

- - -     - 

-$    -$  -$  -$  

Salaries

Equipment

Current:

Supplies and materials

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Budget Amounts
REVENUES

Federal sources:
Grants and program reimbursement

Total federal sources
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Support services:

TITLE I-D NEGLECTED AND DELINQUENT CHILDREN

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Fringe benefits
Purchased services

Total support services
Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

10,000$       10,000$         3,181$          (6,819)$          
110,000       110,000         119,000        9,000             
120,000       120,000         122,181        2,181             
120,000       120,000         122,181        2,181             

400 400 440 (40) 
400 400 440 (40) 
400 400 440 (40) 

119,600       119,600         121,741        2,141             

(119,600)      (119,600)        784,380        903,980         

-$    -$  906,121$      906,121$       

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

Total local sources
Total revenues

Purchased services

EXPENDITURES

Support services:

Total expenditures
Total support services

Current:

REVENUES

Earnings on investments
Other local revenue

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

POCATELLO, IDAHO

Local sources:

 VEBA INSURANCE TRUST

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Budget Amounts

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

-$    12,440$       12,440$        -$    
- 12,440           12,440          - 
- 12,440           12,440          - 

- 7,233             1,075            6,158             
- 2,207 217 1,990             
- 3,000 11,148          (8,148)            
- 12,440 12,440          - 
- - 12,440 - 

- - -     - 

- - - - 

-$  -$  -$  -$  

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
EDUCATION OF HOMELESS AND YOUTH

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Budget Amounts
REVENUES

Federal sources:
Grants and program reimbursement

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Total federal sources
Total revenues

Salaries
Fringe benefits
Supplies and materials

Total support services

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Support services:

Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

POCATELLO, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

-$    444,028$       4,549,444$   4,105,416$    
- 444,028 4,549,444     4,105,416      
- 444,028 4,549,444     4,105,416      

- - 323,701        (323,701)        
- 444,028 2,240,820     (1,796,792)     
- 444,028 2,564,521     (2,120,493)     

- - 1,464,724     (1,464,724)     
- - 326,036        (326,036)        
- - 46,424          (46,424)          
- - 382 (382) 
- - 1,837,566     (1,837,566)     
- 444,028 4,402,087     (3,958,059)     

- - 147,357        147,357         

- - (147,357) (147,357)        
- - (147,357) (147,357)        

- - - - 

- - - - 

-$  -$  -$  -$  

Total expenditures

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

EXCESS REVENUES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in (out)

Total other financing

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Salaries
Fringe benefits
Purchased services
Supplies and materials

Total support services

Current:
Instruction:

Supplies and materials
Equipment

Total instruction
Support services:

CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Budget Amounts
REVENUES

Federal sources:
Grants and program reimbursement

Total federal sources
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

-$    -$  2,371,948$   2,371,948$    
- - 2,371,948     2,371,948      
- - 2,371,948     2,371,948      

-     - 2,167,717     (2,167,717)     
- - 2,167,717     (2,167,717)     
-     - 2,167,717     (2,167,717)     

- - 204,231        204,231         

- - 2,334,825     2,334,825      

-$  -$  2,539,056$   2,539,056$    

Other local revenue
Total local sources

Total revenues

Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Non-instruction:
Supplies and materials

Total non-instruction

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Budget Amounts
REVENUES

Local sources:

EXPENDITURES
Current:

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

-$    -$  1,957,177$   1,957,177$    
- - 1,957,177     1,957,177      
- - 1,957,177     1,957,177      

-     - 445,417        (445,417)        
- - 575,075        (575,075)        
- - 1,020,492     (1,020,492)     

- - 462,687        (462,687)        
- - 99,456          (99,456)          
- - 562,143        (562,143)        
- - 1,582,635     (1,582,635)     

- - 374,542        374,542         

- - (374,542) (374,542)        
- - (374,542) (374,542)        

- - - - 

- - - - 

-$    -$  -$  -$  

Total support services
Total expenditures

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

EXCESS REVENUES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in (out)

Total other financing

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Current:
Instruction:

Supplies and materials
Equipment

Total instruction
Support services:

Salaries
Fringe benefits

ESSER I FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Budget Amounts
REVENUES

Federal sources:
Grants and program reimbursement

Total federal sources
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

-$    -$  3,760,165$   3,760,165$    
- - 3,760,165     3,760,165      
- - 3,760,165     3,760,165      

-     - 2,322,510     (2,322,510)     
- - 898,655        (898,655)        
-     - 281,359        (281,359)        
- - 45,798          (45,798)          
- - 3,548,322     (3,548,322)     

- - - - 
- - - - 
- - 211,843        (211,843)        
- - 211,843        (211,843)        
- - 3,760,165     (3,760,165)     

- - - - 

- - - - 

-$    -$  -$  -$  

Purchased services
Total support services

Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Salaries
Fringe benefits

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction:

Supplies and materials
Equipment

Total instruction
Support services:

Salaries
Fringe benefits

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ESSER II FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Budget Amounts
REVENUES

Federal sources:
Grants and program reimbursement

Total federal sources
Total revenues

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
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Total 
Pocatello Century Highland Pocatello Education
Education High School High School High School Foundation
Foundation Foundation Foundation Foundation Trust Funds

220,705$     5,623$         6,271$         19,443$       252,042$     
42,802         4 272              1,022           44,100         

263,507       5,627           6,543           20,465         296,142       

114,836       5,712           3,684           9,385           133,617       
73,164         - 42 500              73,706         

188,000       5,712           3,726           9,885           207,323       

75,507         (85) 2,817 10,580         88,819         

1,887,113    21,542         35,832 81,584         2,026,071    

1,962,620$  21,457$       38,649$       92,164$       2,114,890$  

Interest income

NET POSITION-ENDING

Grants awarded
Administrative expenses
Total deductions

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION-BEGINNING

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS

ADDITIONS
Private donations

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
EDUCATION FOUNDATION TRUST FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
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These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability 
of the District's current levels of outstanding debt and the government's ability 
to issue additional debt in the future.

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader 
understand the environment within which the District's financial activities take 
place.

These schedules contain service data to help the reader understand how the 
information in the District's financial report relates to the services the District 
provides and the activities it performs.

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Pocatello/Chubbuck School District's No. 25 annual comprehensive financial report presents 
detail information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, notes 
disclosures and required supplementary information says about the District's overall financial health.

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how 
the District's financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader assess the 
District's most significant local revenues sources, property tax and state 
support.



2012 2013 2014 2015 (1) 2016 (1) 2017 (1) 2018 2019 2020 2021

Net investment in capital assets 32,562,062$  33,042,768$  33,971,021$   36,526,646$  38,101,250$  39,323,633$   42,390,006$   42,830,544$  44,528,018$   47,207,955$    
Restricted 4,980,888      3,410,565      3,656,134       3,438,232      3,226,009      1,207,663       1,418,378       1,504,653      2,142,025       4,590,606        
Unrestricted 7,513,113      6,936,793      7,579,441       (9,498,608)     (10,292,359)   (6,684,047)      (7,242,893)      (649,073)        7,566,663       503,751           

Total governmental activities net position 45,056,063$  43,390,126$  45,206,596$   30,466,270$  31,034,900$  33,847,249$   36,565,491$   43,686,124$  54,236,706$   52,302,312$    

Business-type activities

Net investment in capital assets 140,417$       155,078$       179,616$        192,258$       175,850$       166,906$        157,399$        169,076$       161,638$        156,527$         
Unrestricted 1,461,417      1,375,842      920,167          197,817         132,835         242,665          362,905          574,849         856,849          1,109,345        

Total business-type activities net position 1,601,834$    1,530,920$    1,099,783$     390,075$       308,685$       409,571$        520,304$        743,925$       1,018,487$     1,265,872$      

Primary government

Net investment in capital assets 32,702,479$  33,197,846$  34,150,637$   36,718,904$  38,277,100$  39,490,539$   42,547,405$   42,999,620$  44,689,656$   47,364,482$    
Restricted 4,980,888      3,410,565      3,656,134       3,438,232      3,226,009      1,207,663       1,418,378       1,504,653      2,142,025       4,590,606        
Unrestricted 8,974,530      8,312,635      8,499,608       (9,300,791)     (10,159,524)   (6,441,382)      (6,879,988)      (74,224)          8,423,512       1,613,096        

Total primary government net position 46,657,897$  44,921,046$  46,306,379$   30,856,345$  31,343,585$  34,256,820$   37,085,795$   44,430,049$  55,255,193$   53,568,184$    

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

JUNE 30, 2021
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

(UNAUDITED)

(1) The District adopted GASB Statement No. 68- Accounting & Financial Reporting for Pensions.  The statement required the reporting of a net pension liability which significantly reduces the unrestricted net
position.
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Governmental activities

Fiscal Year

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO



2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Expenses:

Instruction  47,581,279$  48,580,447$  49,011,435$   44,792,181$  50,532,312$  53,424,581$   54,428,605$   58,349,920$  61,918,371$   72,426,001$    
Supporting services 24,407,976    28,433,803    26,664,957     26,426,442    26,482,186    28,384,173     26,409,405     27,501,238    28,757,413     34,882,411      
Non-Instruction 65,070           50,650           65,392            51,172           44,707           45,744            47,286            63,095           57,546            2,421,709        
Debt Service 515,809         455,994         233,228          84,827           48,163           - - - - - 
Depreciation 1,795,781      1,808,892      1,834,129       1,878,991      1,947,154      1,999,540       2,195,573       2,402,083      2,554,713       2,536,858        

Total governmental activities 74,365,915    79,329,786    77,809,141     73,233,613    79,054,522    83,854,038     83,080,869     88,316,336    93,288,043     112,266,979    
Business-type activities:

Food Service 4,642,570      4,798,608      5,323,658       4,775,035      4,732,034      4,758,579       4,889,345       4,812,078      4,862,956       4,994,456        
Total business-type activities 4,642,570      4,798,608      5,323,658       4,775,035      4,732,034      4,758,579       4,889,345       4,812,078      4,862,956       4,994,456        
Total primary government 79,008,485$  84,128,394$  83,132,799$   78,008,648$  83,786,556$  88,612,617$   87,970,214$   93,128,414$  98,150,999$   117,261,435$  

Program Revenues:
Governmental activities:

Charges for services:
Instruction 240,204$       226,327$       242,057$        238,752$       343,578$       256,791$        287,047$        316,115$       228,006$        255,054$         
Support services 123,741         132,922         130,339          128,559         163,923         271,632          250,514          155,681         27,777            22,735             

Operating grants and contributions:
Instruction 5,798,454      5,653,951      5,591,525       5,860,175      6,201,224      6,052,470       6,795,105       7,092,101      8,290,989       14,504,378      
Support services 2,973,859      3,329,978      3,002,219       2,910,220      2,961,630      2,894,619       3,250,886       3,263,448      3,944,708       6,710,981        
Non instruction 7,902             6,293             8,602 6,014             5,392             5,180 5,717 7,541             7,346 432,966           

Total governmental activities 9,144,160      9,349,471      8,974,742       9,143,720      9,675,747      9,480,692       10,589,269     10,834,886    12,498,826     21,926,114      
Business-type activities:

Charges for services
Food service 1,271,160      1,175,448      1,175,378       1,046,589      1,129,147      1,154,370       1,173,322       1,246,930      942,487          188,455           

Operating grants and contributions:
Food Service 3,449,732      3,449,052      3,600,944       3,645,768      3,655,379      3,592,106       3,710,369       3,672,833      3,944,827       4,408,852        

Total business-type activities 4,720,892      4,624,500      4,776,322       4,692,357      4,784,526      4,746,476       4,883,691       4,919,763      4,887,314       4,597,307        
Total primary government 13,865,052$  13,973,971$  13,751,064$   13,836,077$  14,460,273$  14,227,168$   15,472,960$   15,754,649$  17,386,140$   26,523,421$    

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

JUNE 30, 2021
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

(UNAUDITED)

POCATELLO, IDAHO

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
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Fiscal Year



2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities (65,221,755)$ (69,980,316)$ (68,834,399)$  (64,089,893)$ (69,378,775)$ (74,373,346)$  (72,491,600)$  (77,481,450)$ (80,789,217)$  (90,340,865)$   
Business-type activities 78,322           (174,108)        (547,336)         (82,678)          52,492           (12,103)           (5,654)             107,685         24,358            (397,149)          
Total primary government (65,143,433)$ (70,154,424)$ (69,381,735)$  (64,172,571)$ (69,326,283)$ (74,385,449)$  (72,497,254)$  (77,373,765)$ (80,764,859)$  (90,738,014)$   

General Revenues and Other
Changes in Net Position

Governmental activities:
Federal and state aid 53,635,472$  53,788,212$  54,336,717$   56,300,351$  58,491,880$  62,048,737$   65,505,783$   68,389,919$  69,792,838$   69,938,976$    
Taxes:

General purposes 7,391,579      7,698,275      9,086,617       8,595,223      9,335,576      9,440,106       9,478,424       9,450,321      9,654,177       9,361,660        
Debt service 2,328,512      2,434,225      2,549,127       4,597,438      1,889,930      77,793            - 222 - - 
Capital projects 3,815,264      3,989,114      4,336,529       1,896,809      4,842,534      5,122,116       5,404,378       5,653,190 6,057,245       6,169,157        

Earning on investments 152,270         171,155         139,429          140,979         188,312         310,153          535,936          944,047         994,864          284,930           
Other local 440,600         336,592         318,649          500,566         333,347         299,779          286,457          280,320         903,411          2,954,605        
Net pension revenue (expense) - - - 3,671,505      - - - - - - 
Transfers (99,432)          (103,194)        (116,199)         (115,570)        (115,573)        (112,989)         (116,387)         (115,936)        (124,271)         (644,534)          

Total governmental activities 67,664,265    68,314,379    70,650,869     75,587,301    74,966,006    77,185,695     81,094,591     84,602,083    87,278,264     88,064,794      

Business-type activities:
Net pension revenue (expense) - - - 120,821         (91,770)          - - - - - 
Transfers 99,432           103,194         116,199          115,570         113,102         112,989          116,387          115,936         124,271          644,534           

Total business-type activities 99,432           103,194         116,199          236,391         21,332           112,989          116,387          115,936         124,271          644,534           
Total primary government 67,763,697$  68,417,573$  70,767,068$   75,823,692$  74,987,338$  77,298,684$   81,210,978$   84,718,019$  87,402,535$   88,709,328$    

Change in Net Position
Governmental activities 2,442,510$    (1,665,937)$   1,816,470$     11,497,408$  5,587,231$    2,812,349$     8,602,991$     7,120,633$    6,478,733$     (2,276,071)$     
Business-type activities 177,754         (70,914)          (431,137)         153,713         73,824           100,886          110,733          223,621         148,629          247,385           
Total primary government 2,620,264$    (1,736,851)$   1,385,333$     11,651,121$  5,661,055$    2,913,235$     8,713,724$     7,344,254$    6,627,362$     (2,028,686)$     

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (CONTINUED)
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POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
JUNE 30, 2021

Fiscal Year

(UNAUDITED)



2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Reserved -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
Nonspendable 341,780          326,160          296,058          392,016          541,818          374,871          422,208          394,974          387,080          244,205          
Committed 2,465,403       1,510,029       - - - - - - - - 
Assigned - - - - - - - - - - 
Unreserved/Unassigned 5,140,192       3,602,817       4,704,056       4,823,524       6,510,279       8,827,972       11,753,488     11,231,628     13,623,807     16,289,584     

Total General Fund 7,947,375$     5,439,006$     5,000,114$     5,215,540$     7,052,097$     9,202,843$     12,175,696$   11,626,602$   14,010,887$   16,533,789$   

All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
Nonspendable - - - - 329,364          281,017          108,315          82,763            1,537,836       1,908,833       
Restricted 4,038,490       3,410,565       3,656,134       3,438,232       3,226,009       1,207,663       1,418,378       1,504,653       2,142,025       4,590,606       
Unreserved, reported in:

Special Revenue Funds - - - - - - - - - - 
Assigned 89,236            1,352,104       2,713,821       3,110,902       4,256,032       5,615,031       5,613,760       9,756,898       8,892,465       6,603,942       

Total All Other Governmental Funds 4,127,726       4,762,669       6,369,955       6,549,134       7,811,405       7,103,711       7,140,453       11,344,314     12,572,326     13,103,381     

Total All Other Governmental Funds 12,075,101$   10,201,675$   11,370,069$   11,764,674$   14,863,502$   16,306,554$   19,316,149$   22,970,916$   26,583,213$   29,637,170$   

General Fund

(UNAUDITED)
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Fiscal Year

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

JUNE 30, 2021
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)



2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Revenues:

Local 14,537,249$  15,029,734$  16,884,508$  16,068,705$ 17,179,803$ 15,817,784$ 16,191,826$   16,689,556$    17,819,766$ 19,240,231$    
State 51,778,450    53,331,652    54,262,208    56,861,303   59,055,861   62,723,566   66,715,012     69,903,593      72,727,759   71,762,182      
Federal 10,573,028    9,446,782      8,676,857      8,215,457     8,609,707     8,277,442     8,842,479       8,856,504        9,308,122     19,825,119      
Total Revenues 76,888,727    77,808,168    79,823,573    81,145,465   84,845,371   86,818,792   91,749,317     95,449,653      99,855,647   110,827,532    

Expenditures:
Instruction 47,606,270    48,354,581    48,753,755    49,564,057   51,132,355   53,384,279   56,159,059     59,331,396      60,557,346   66,473,027      
Support services 23,930,179    27,207,310    24,743,656    24,873,706   25,010,366   25,749,175   27,074,506     27,501,238      28,757,413   31,706,312      
Non-Instruction 65,070           50,650           65,392           51,172          44,707          45,744          47,286            63,095             57,546          2,246,612        
Capital outlay 4,531,307      1,727,233      2,744,546      3,986,812     3,281,545     3,921,573     5,342,484       4,783,221        5,800,666     9,037,915        
Debt service

Principal 1,710,000      1,795,000      1,880,000      2,040,000     2,081,000     2,134,000     - - - - 
Interest 522,700         443,625         351,630         119,540        83,468          27,980          - - - - 

Total Expenditures 78,365,526    79,578,399    78,538,979    80,635,287   81,633,441   85,262,751   88,623,335     91,678,950      95,172,971   109,463,866    

Excess (Deficiency)
(Under) Expenditures (1,476,799)     (1,770,231)     1,284,594      510,178        3,211,930     1,556,041     3,125,982       3,770,703        4,682,676     1,363,666        

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in (out) (99,432)          (103,194)        (116,199)       (115,573)       (113,102)       (112,989)       (116,387)         (115,936)         (124,271)       (644,534)         
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (99,432)          (103,194)        (116,199)       (115,573)       (113,102)       (112,989)       (116,387)         (115,936)         (124,271)       (644,534)         

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,576,231)$   (1,873,425)$   1,168,395$    394,605$      3,098,828$   1,443,052$   3,009,595$     3,654,767$      4,558,405$   719,132$         

Debt service as a percent of noncapital
expenditures 3.02% 2.88% 2.94% 2.82% 2.76% 2.66% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

POCATELLO, IDAHO

Fiscal Year
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CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

JUNE 30, 2021
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

(UNAUDITED)

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
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FISCAL GENERAL CAPITAL DEBT
YEAR PURPOSES PROJECTS SERVICE TOTAL
2012 7,424,769$      3,823,464$          2,332,201$  13,580,434$   
2013 7,747,036        3,984,705            2,430,997    14,162,738     
2014 9,123,657        4,362,932            2,567,445    16,054,034     
2015 8,560,069        4,587,636            1,912,144    15,059,849     
2016 9,367,839        4,868,901            1,913,881    16,150,621     
2017 9,449,379        5,120,615            124,764       14,694,758     
2018 9,450,978        5,380,594            24,815         14,856,387     
2019 9,390,821        5,608,070            11,499         15,010,390     
2020 9,654,177        6,057,245            - 15,711,422 
2021 9,361,660        6,169,157            - 15,530,817 

PROPERTY TAX

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL OF ACCOUNTING)
(UNAUDITED)

JUNE 30, 2021



INTEREST ON
FISCAL SUPPORT NON LONG-TERM UNALLOCATED FOOD
YEAR INSTRUCTION SERVICES INSTRUCTION DEBT DEPRECIATION SERVICE TOTAL
2012 47,581,279$       24,407,976$       65,070$          515,809$          1,795,781$        4,642,570$       79,008,485$       
2013 48,580,447         28,433,803         50,650            455,994            1,808,892          4,798,608         84,128,394         
2014 49,011,435         26,664,957         65,392            233,228            1,834,129          5,323,658         83,132,799         
2015 44,792,181         26,426,442         51,172            84,827              1,878,991          4,775,035         78,008,648         
2016 50,532,312         26,482,186         44,707            48,163              1,947,154          4,732,034         83,786,556         
2017 53,424,581         28,384,173         45,744            - 1,999,540 4,758,579         88,612,617         
2018 54,428,605         26,409,405         47,286            - 2,195,573 4,889,345         87,970,214         
2019 58,349,920         27,501,238         63,095            - 2,402,083 4,812,078         93,128,414         
2020 61,918,371         28,757,413         57,546            - 2,554,713 4,862,956         98,150,999         
2021 72,426,001         34,882,411         2,421,709       - 2,536,858 4,994,456         117,261,435       

(1)

GOVERNMENT-WIDE EXPENSES BY FUNCTION (1)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

JUNE 30, 2021
(UNAUDITED)
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Includes governmental and business-type activities

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO



CHARGES OPERATING
FISCAL FOR GRANTS & PROPERTY INTEREST OTHER STATE FEDERAL 
YEAR SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS (1) TAXES (2) EARNINGS LOCAL SUPPORT ASSISTANCE (3) TOTAL
2012 1,635,105$    12,229,947$           13,535,355$   152,270$        440,600$         51,268,731$    2,366,741$       81,628,749$   
2013 1,534,697      12,439,274             14,121,614     171,155          336,592           52,436,779      1,351,433 82,391,544     
2014 1,547,774      12,203,290             15,972,273     139,429          318,649           53,375,635      961,082 84,518,132     
2015 1,413,900      12,422,177             15,089,470     140,979          500,566           55,734,127      566,224 85,867,443     
2016 1,636,648      12,823,625             16,068,040     188,312          333,347           57,582,740      909,140 89,541,852     
2017 1,682,793      12,544,375             14,640,015     310,153          299,779           61,120,288      928,449 91,525,852     
2018 1,710,883      13,762,077             14,882,802     535,936          286,457           64,707,967      797,816 96,683,938     
2019 1,718,726      14,035,923             15,103,733     944,047          280,320           67,664,497      725,422 100,472,668   
2020 1,198,270      16,187,870             15,711,422     903,411          994,864           69,706,710      86,128 104,788,675   
2021 466,244         26,057,177             15,530,817     284,930          2,954,605        69,817,480      121,496 115,232,749   

(1)

(2)

(3)
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POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

Property taxes are composed of real, personal and utility.

Subsequent to 2010, federal assistance has been included in operating grants and contributions to agree with the presentation in the statement of
activities in the government-wide financial statement presentation.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE REVENUES BY SOURCE (1)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

Includes governmental and business-type activities

JUNE 30, 2021
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FISCAL SUPPORT NON CAPITAL DEBT
YEAR INSTRUCTION SERVICES INSTRUCTION OUTLAY SERVICE TOTAL
2012 47,606,274$    23,930,175$  65,070$            4,531,307$     2,232,700$   78,365,526$  
2013 48,354,581      27,207,310    50,650              1,727,233       2,238,625     79,578,399    
2014 48,753,755      24,743,656    65,392              2,744,546       2,231,630     78,538,979    
2015 49,564,057      24,873,706    51,172              3,986,812       2,159,540     80,635,287    
2016 51,132,355      25,010,366    44,707              3,281,545       2,164,468     81,633,441    
2017 53,384,279      25,749,175    45,744              3,921,573       2,161,980     85,262,751    
2018 56,159,059      27,074,506    47,286              5,342,484       - 88,623,335 
2019 59,331,396      27,501,238    63,095              4,783,221       - 91,678,950 
2020 60,557,346      28,757,413    57,546              5,800,666       - 95,172,971 
2021 66,098,485      32,080,854    2,246,612         9,037,915       - 109,463,866 

(1)

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION (1)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED)
JUNE 30, 2021

Includes General, Special Revenue, Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds.

INSTRUCTION
60.38%

SUPPORT 
SERVICES

29.31%

NON-
INSTRUCTION

2.05%

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

8.26%

GENERAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
2021
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FISCAL PROPERTY INTEREST OTHER STATE FEDERAL
YEAR TAXES (2) EARNINGS LOCAL SUPPORT ASSISTANCE TOTAL
2012 13,580,434$    152,270$       804,545$          51,778,450$   10,573,028$ 76,888,727$  
2013 14,162,738      171,155         695,841            53,331,652     9,446,782     77,808,168    
2014 16,054,034      139,429         691,045            54,262,208     8,676,857     79,823,573    
2015 15,089,470      140,979         500,566            56,861,303     8,215,457     80,807,775    
2016 16,150,621      188,312         840,870            59,055,861     8,609,707     84,845,371    
2017 14,694,758      310,153         812,873            62,723,566     8,277,442     86,818,792    
2018 14,882,802      535,936         773,088            66,715,012     8,842,479     91,749,317    
2019 15,010,390      944,047         735,119            69,903,593     8,856,504     95,449,653    
2020 15,703,799      767,002         1,348,965         72,727,759     9,308,122     99,855,647    
2021 15,530,817      284,930         3,424,484         71,762,182     19,825,119   110,827,532  

(1)

(2)

JUNE 30, 2021

Property taxes are composed of real, personal and utility.

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE (1)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED)

Includes General, Special Revenue, Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds.

POCATELLO, IDAHO
POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

PROPERTY 
TAXES (2)

14.01% INTEREST 
EARNINGS

...26%

OTHER 
LOCAL…

STATE
SUPPORT (3)

64.75%

FEDERAL
ASSISTANCE

17.89%

GENERAL GOVERNMENT REVENUES BY SOURCE
2021



(1) Homeowners exemption is 50% of assessed valuation or the specified limit, whichever is less.

Source: Bannock County Treasurer

FISCAL REAL PERSONAL LESS: TAX EXEMPT TOTAL DIRECT HOME OWNER
YEAR PROPERTY PROPERTY UTILITIES REAL PROPERTY TOTAL TAX RATE EXEMPTION (1)
2012 4,048,577$      283,092$           103,310$  1,183,086$  3,251,893$     3.90 83,974$  
2013 4,109,147        279,073             106,509    1,139,144 3,355,585       4.01 81,000 
2014 4,123,792        281,806             113,530    1,120,123 3,399,005       4.49 83,920 
2015 4,214,513        233,566             115,462    1,180,670 3,382,871       4.14 89,580 
2016 4,212,889        199,233             126,562    1,297,588 3,241,097       4.42 94,745 
2017 4,310,777        169,534             203,500    1,213,480 3,475,331       3.94 100,000 
2018 4,448,936        175,078             137,297    1,263,969 3,497,342       3.88 100,000 
2019 4,545,047        190,696             143,790    1,298,851 3,580,682       3.85 100,000 
2020 5,545,579        135,581             146,395    1,492,662 4,335,193       3.33 100,000 
2021 5,861,103        167,066             159,663    1,566,706 4,621,127       3.19 100,000 
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JUNE 30, 2021
(Amounts Expressed In Thousands)

(UNAUDITED)

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

 500,000

 1,500,000

 2,500,000

 3,500,000

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF PROPERTY

Utilities

Personal

Real



(1) Homeowners exemption is 50% of assessed valuation or the specified limit, whichever is less.

Source: Bannock County Treasurer

OUTSTANDING
ASSESSED GROSS TAX FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH DELINQUENT

ROLL VALUATION CHARGE YEAR YEAR YEAR YEAR TAXES
2012 3,251,893$  13,459$  7,884$         5,277$        105$       133$         -$  
2013 3,355,585 14,033 8,514           5,252          107         122           - 
2014 3,399,005 15,726 9,443           6,002          91           130           - 
2015 3,382,871 14,697 8,757           5,742          79           109           - 
2016 3,241,099 15,695 9,541           5,927          89           95             - 
2017 3,475,331 14,265 8,767           5,302          63           99             - 
2018 3,497,342 14,614 8,786           5,427          100         191           98 
2019 3,580,682 14,735 9,015           5,780          174         180 
2020 4,335,193 15,132 9,076           5,721          - 
2021 4,621,127 15,547 9,541           - 

TOTAL
2012 100.00 % 58.58           % 39.12          % 0.78        % 0.99          % 0.53 %
2013 99.73 60.67           37.43          0.76        0.09          1.05 
2014 98.80 60.05           38.17          0.58        0.08          0.01 
2015 98.65 59.58           39.07          0.54        0.74          0.07 
2016 60.79 60.79           37.76          0.57        0.01          0.07 
2017 61.46 61.46           37.17          0.44        0.69          
2018 60.12 60.12           37.14          0.68        1.31          
2019 61.18 61.18           39.23          1.18        
2020 59.98 59.98           37.81          
2021 61.37 61.37           

Source: Bannock County Treasurer
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LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Amounts Expressed In Thousands)

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

(UNAUDITED)

COLLECTION PERCENTAGES

COLLECTIONS

June 30, 2021



Source: Bannock County Treasurer

TOTAL
DEBT PLANT DISTRICT BANNOCK

FISCAL OPERATING SERVICE FACILITIES TORT NO. 25 COUNTY CITIES OTHER TOTAL
YEAR MILLAGE MILLAGE MILLAGE MILLAGE MILLAGE MILLAGE MILLAGE MILLAGE MILLAGE
2012 2.083 0.668 1.093 0.054 3.898 4.821 18.280 2.349 29.348
2013 2.103 0.694 1.158 0.055 4.010 4.547 19.559 2.651 30.767
2014 2.481 0.751 1.199 0.055 4.486 4.920 19.907 2.550 31.863
2015 2.360 0.516 1.267 0.000 4.143 5.298 20.754 2.512 32.707
2016 2.572 0.519 1.331 0.000 4.422 5.282 20.700 2.943 33.347
2017 2.554 0.000 1.389 0.000 3.943 5.239 21.340 2.838 33.360
2018 2.471 0.000 1.412 0.000 3.883 5.365 21.557 3.348 34.153
2019 2.407 0.000 1.442 0.000 3.849 5.624 21.557 3.145 34.175
2020 2.043 0.000 1.285 0.000 3.328 4.845 19.482 3.666 31.321
2021 1.922 0.000 1.268 0.000 3.192 4.176 18.609 3.311 29.288
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LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

PROPERTY TAX RATES
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

OPERATING
60.27%

PLANT
FACILITIES

39.73%

PROPERTY TAX RATES DISTRICT #25
2021

SCHOOL
DISTRICT

NO. 25
10.90%

BANNOCK 
COUNTY
14.26%

CITIES
63.54%

OTHER
11.30%

PROPERTY TAX RATES DIRECT & 
OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

2021



2021 2012
ASSESSED ASSESSED

TYPE OF BUSINESS VALUE RANK VALUE RANK
Union Pacific Railroad Railroad 245,040$       1 5.30 % 97,762$         2 3.01 %

Pocatello Hospital Hospital 112,166         2 2.43 155,638         1 4.79

Pacific Corp Electrical Utility 77,043           3 1.67 74,424           3 2.29

Idaho Central Credit Union Financial Insitution/ Data Center 53,695           4 1.16 16,758           10 0.52

Idaho Power Electrical Utility 48,622           5 1.05 35,214           6 1.08

Great Western Malting Malting Company 48,362           6 1.05

Semiconductor Components Microchip Manufacturer 47,034           7 1.02 48,975           5 1.51

T-7 Poc Real Estate 21,788           8 0.47

Intermountain Gas Gas Utility 21,050           9 0.46

Northwest Pipeline Corp Gas Utility 20,192           10 0.44 20,639           7 0.63

Phil Meador Auto Dealership 16,568           8 0.51

Qwest Corporation Telephone Utility 18,823           9 0.58

Allstate Insurance/Call Center

Heinz Frozen Foods Food Processing 58,115           4 1.79

694,992$       15.05 % 542,916$       16.71 %

* Source:  Bannock

JUNE 30, 2021
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TAXPAYER

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

OF TOTAL
PERCENTAGE

OF TOTAL
ASSESSED
VALUATION

ASSESSED
VALUATION

POCATELLO, IDAHO

(Amounts Expressed In Thousands)
(UNAUDITED)

PERCENTAGE

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS*
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NET GENERAL PERCENTAGE AMOUNT
OBLIGATION APPLICABLE APPLICABLE

BONDED DEBT TO TO
OUTSTANDING GOVERNMENT (1) GOVERNMENT

-$  100 % -$  

- 85 - 
- 14 - 

(2) City of Pocatello 1,590 74 1,177 

1,590 1,177 

1,590$  1,177$  

*

(1)

(2)

JURISDICTION:
Direct:

School District No. 25*

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

JUNE 30, 2021
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)

(UNAUDITED)

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at lease in part, with the geographic boundaries of
the county. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments
that is borne by the residents and businesses of the Pocatello/Chubbuck School District. This process
recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt
burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not imply
that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping
government.

Total overlapping

The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of the county's taxable assessed value
that is within the government's boundaries and dividing it by the county's total taxable assessed value.

Overlapping:
Bannock County
City of Chubbuck

All general obligation debt was defeased as of August 15, 2016.



PERCENTAGE
OF BONDED NET

GROSS LESS DEBT NET DEBT TO BONDED
FISCAL ASSESSED BONDED SERVICE BONDED PERSONAL DEBT PER
YEAR POPULATION (1) VALUE (2) DEBT FUND (3) DEBT INCOME (4) CAPITA
2012 83,691 3,251,893$    9,953,313$      2,515,485$  7,437,828$    0.23 0.40 89 
2013 84,541 3,355,585      8,231,549        2,710,168    5,521,381      0.16 0.32 65 
2014 83,249 3,399,005      6,327,977        3,047,587    3,280,390      0.10 0.24 39 
2015 83,347 3,382,871      4,215,000        2,802,701    1,412,299      0.04 N/A 17 
2016 83,744 3,241,099      2,134,000        2,558,380    (424,380) (5) N/A N/A N/A
2017 83,727 3,475,331      - 525,101 (525,101) (5) N/A N/A N/A
2018 85,269 3,497,342      - 558,004 (558,004) (5) N/A N/A N/A
2019 87,138 3,580,682      - 583,633 (583,633) (5) N/A N/A N/A
2020 87,808 4,335,193      - 594,881 (594,881) (5) N/A N/A N/A
2021 88,795 4,621,127      - 597,288 (597,288) (5) N/A N/A N/A

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(UNAUDITED)

PERCENTAGE
OF NET BONDED

DEBT TO

JUNE 30, 2021

Total General Obligation Bond debt was defeased August 15, 2016. Surplus funds collected will be transferred to General Fund by Idaho Code
once all tax revenues are collected.
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From Schedule of Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Property. 

ASSESSED

(Amounts expressed in thousands)

Amount available for repayment of general obligation bonds.

VALUE

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUE
AND NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA

2020 and 2021 personal income not available.

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Source: United States Census Bureau.



- 125 -

TOTAL DEBT
SERVICE TOTAL

ON GENERAL GENERAL
FISCAL OBLIGATION GOVERNMENTAL
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST (1) BONDS EXPENDITURES (2)
2012  $   1,710,000  $        521,700  $       2,231,700  $ 78,365,522 2.85 
2013       1,795,000            442,625           2,237,625 79,578,399 2.81 
2014       1,880,000            351,630           2,231,630 78,538,979 2.84 
2015       2,040,000            119,540           2,159,540 80,635,287 2.68 
2016       2,081,000              83,489           2,164,489 81,633,441 2.65 
2017 (3)       2,134,000              28,062           2,162,062 85,262,751 2.54 
2018 -                       - - 88,623,335 n/a
2019 -                       - - 99,855,647 n/a
2020 -                       - -                                    - n/a
2021 -                       - -                                    - n/a

(1)

(2)

(3) All General Obligation Bond debt was defeased August 15, 2016.

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FOR GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES

Excludes bond issuance and other costs.  Excludes interest on interim financing.

Includes General, Special Revenue, Capital Projects, and Debt Service Funds.

JUNE 30, 2021

GOVERNMENTAL
EXPENDITURES

(UNAUDITED)

TO GENERAL

RATIO OF
DEBT SERVICE



2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Debt limit 221,749$  224,736$  225,956$   228,177$  265,183$  234,444$   238,066$  243,977$      291,393$      309,391$        

Total net debt applicable to limit 9,953        8,232        6,328         4,215        2,134 - - - - - 
Legal debt margin  211,796$  216,504$  219,628$   223,962$  263,049$  234,444$   238,066$  243,977$      291,393$      309,391$        

Total net debt applicable to 
limit as a percentage of debt limit 4.49% 3.66% 2.80% 1.85% 0.80% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2021:

Assessed value 4,621,127$  
Add back: exempt real property 1,566,706 
Total assessed value 6,187,833$  

Debt limit (5% of total assessed market value) 309,391$     
Bond general obligation debt June 30, 2021 - 
Legal debt margin 309,391$     

*Source: Bannock County Treasurer
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POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION*
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

JUNE 30, 2021
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)

Fiscal Year
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FISCAL PERSONAL PER CAPITA SCHOOL
YEAR POPULATION (1) INCOME(2) INCOME ENROLLMENT
2012 83,691  $      2,511,627  $     30,981 12,879 6.4 %
2013 84,541          2,574,578         31,874 12,729 7.0
2014 83,249          2,672,358         33,022 12,923 4.2
2015 83,347          2,911,085         34,659 12,707 4.1
2016 83,744          3,008,320         35,652 12,589 3.3
2017 83,727          3,153,879         36,987 12,586 2.8
2018 85,269          3,325,214         38,160 12,744 2.7
2019 87,138  N/A  N/A 12,810 2.7
2020 87,808  N/A  N/A 12,703 5.3
2021 88,795  N/A  N/A 12,066 3.2

(1)

(2)

N/A

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

JUNE 30, 2021
(UNAUDITED)

UNEMPLOYMENT 
RATE 

2020 and 2021 per capita income not available.

Source:  United States Census Bureau

Amounts expressed in thousands

Source:  State of Idaho Department of Labor



Approximate Approximate
Range of Numbers Range of Numbers 

of Employees (1) Employer of Employees (1)

1     3,450 7.83 % 1 Idaho State University 2,750 6.56 %

2     1,725 3.91 2 1,446 3.45

3     1,250 2.83 3 Portneuf Medical Center 1,250 2.98

4     925 2.10 4 City of Pocatello 800 1.91

5     750 1.70 5 On Semiconductor 700 1.67

6     725 1.64 6 Heinz Frozen Foods 500 1.19

7     650 1.47 7 Convergys Customer Support 600 1.43

8     640 1.45 8 Bannock County 500 1.19

9     450 1.02 9 Wal-Mart 400 0.95 

10   350 0.79 10 Varsity Contractors 400 0.95

10,915 24.74 % 9,346 22.28 %

(1)
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POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

Employer Employment

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
JUNE 30, 2021 and Nine Years Ago

(UNAUDITED)

Percentage ofPercentage of
2021

ON Semiconductor

County Total

2012

County Total
Employment

Pocatello/Chubbuck School District #25 Pocatello/Chubbuck School District #25

Idaho State University

Portneuf Medical Center 

Walmart

Bannock County

Source:  Idaho Commerce & Labor, Total Employment Bannock County 44,073 in 2021 to 41,891 in 2012.

Allstate Insurance Company

City of Pocatello

Idaho Central Credit Union

Amy's Kitchen INC
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TOTAL
FISCAL PROPERTY NUMBER NUMBER
YEAR VALUES (1) OF PERMITS VALUE (3) OF PERMITS VALUE (3)
2012 3,251,893$      64 159,808$       203 9,394$           
2013 3,355,585        90 32,109           200 12,657           
2014 3,399,005        96 28,546           178 13,482           
2015 3,382,871        97 43,468           233 17,523           
2016 3,241,099        50 117,800         164 17,222           
2017 3,475,331        95 53,465           204 17,600           
2018 3,497,342        197 34,150           265 22,128           
2019 3,580,682        30 86,155           216 24,719           
2020 4,335,193        80 41,026           372 25,317           
2021 4,621,127        126 48,172           503 45,497           

(1)

(2)

(3)

JUNE 30, 2021

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

PROPERTY AND CONSTRUCTION VALUES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Construction values expressed in thousands.

From Schedule of Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Property

Source:  Cities of Pocatello and Chubbuck, Idaho Treasurer.

(UNAUDITED)

COMMERCIAL
CONSTRUCTION (2)

RESIDENTIAL 
CONSTRUCTION (2)
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Position 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Superintendent 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Director 5.97 6.00 6.00 6.00 7.00 8.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 8.00
Supervisor/Coordinator 3.00 3.00 3.00 2.00 2.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 1.00
Principal - Elementary 13.90 14.00 14.00 14.00 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00 14.00
Principal - Secondary 7.00 7.00 8.26 8.31 8.38 8.04 8.04 8.35 9.32 8.00
Assistant Principal 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.83 11.00 12.00 12.00 11.00 11.00

Administration Total 40.87 41.00 42.26 41.31 42.21 44.04 43.04 43.35 43.32 43.00

Teacher - Elementary 332.04 320.83 296.48 294.82 279.40 273.02 274.06 310.75 254.33 253.24
Teacher - Secondary 288.20 306.93 314.89 326.53 329.91 342.21 344.92 307.46 368.15 366.53
Education Media Generalist 4.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 2.07 3.00 2.86 2.60
Counselor 26.22 26.22 24.99 26.12 27.22 26.44 25.92 26.32 30.40 30.22
School Psychologist 7.00 7.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 7.00 8.00 7.60 8.00
Speech/Language Pathologist 9.65 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.50 9.60 9.60 8.60 8.00 7.40
Audiologist 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
School Social Worker 4.00 3.00 4.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 2.00 2.00 3.00 3.00
School Nurse 3.50 3.49 3.50 3.84 3.50 4.00 4.00 3.85 3.85 3.35

Instructional Total 675.61 680.97 665.36 676.81 664.53 670.27 670.57 670.98 679.19 675.34

Business Manager/District Clerk 1.80 1.80 1.80 1.80 1.84 0.84 1.88 1.76 1.76 1.76
Office Support Personnel - District 19.85 20.31 19.17 19.74 18.66 20.41 21.81 20.81 21.35 21.17
Purchasing/Warehouse Personnel 3.72 3.72 3.78 3.72 3.72 3.75 3.82 3.80 3.88 3.84
Office Support Personnel - Building 30.68 30.68 30.92 31.30 31.25 32.43 33.51 32.84 32.60 34.22
Human Resources Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Information 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.92 0.92 0.94 0.94 0.96 0.96
Custodian Supervisor 1.92 1.92 1.96 1.92 1.92 1.96 2.00 1.96 2.00 2.00
Custodial Personnel 43.98 43.02 38.75 38.46 38.07 39.18 41.51 39.70 40.51 41.51
Child Nutrition - Supervisor 1.70 1.71 1.71 1.71 1.71 1.73 1.75 1.75 1.79 1.79
Child Nutrition - Manager 11.15 11.15 11.84 11.13 11.82 11.82 11.98 11.29 12.00 11.29
Child Nutrition - Food Prep 38.47 39.48 40.29 44.82 43.50 40.01 45.49 44.44 40.39 42.43
Child Nutrition - Other 5.22 5.22 5.89 5.22 5.26 5.30 5.38 3.69 4.73 4.04
Building/Grounds Supervisor 3.61 3.84 3.84 3.84 3.92 3.92 3.92 3.92 4.00 4.00
Building/Grounds Personnel 22.08 21.12 21.52 17.28 20.16 19.60 22.00 22.54 23.00 21.00
Instructional Assistant - Regular Ed 39.04 38.13 37.35 37.79 39.19 40.73 41.15 35.29 34.98 36.32
Instructional Assistant - Special Ed 45.94 45.31 44.64 52.96 39.33 42.41 40.78 45.08 44.95 46.56
Instructional Assistant - Title I 19.64 14.23 15.09 16.60 14.68 12.61 12.49 11.49 10.27 10.28
Instructional Assistant - ESL/LEP 0.58 0.58 0.55 0.55 0.56 0.35 0.34 0.40 0.50 1.00
Related Services Asst. - Special Ed 25.97 1.10 1.10 1.10 1.12 0.57 1.12 1.12 0.56 0.56
Interpreter-Hearing Impaired 2.75 2.20 2.75 2.20 2.29 1.71 1.68 1.72 0.86 0.56
Personal Care Assistant - Sp Ed 26.62 26.54 20.33 31.77 32.25 34.73 36.32 33.03 33.24
Library Assistant 13.44 13.43 12.56 13.17 13.35 12.46 13.56 13.56 13.56 13.56
Pupil Transportation Supervisor 2.76 2.76 2.76 2.76 2.76 3.68 3.76 2.82 2.93 2.88
Pupil Transportation Dispatcher 1.84 1.84 1.88 1.84 1.84 2.76 2.82 1.88 1.93 1.88
Pupil Transportation - Bus Mechanic 3.84 3.84 3.92 3.84 3.84 4.90 5.00 4.90 4.00 4.00
Pupil Transportation - Bus Driver 40.16 37.88 32.21 34.66 33.23 33.81 35.66 37.30 35.97 34.97
Pupil Transportation - Bus Monitor 4.16 3.44 3.89 3.80 5.33 4.48 5.57 5.81 5.76 4.96
Safe Environment - Before/After School 0.56 0.42 0.42 0.62 0.78 1.30 1.32 0.66 0.65 0.66
Special Project Personnel 4.55 4.55 4.46 9.54 7.33 8.31 5.68 5.15 0.00
Health Care Assistant 0.32 0.32 0.63 0.62
IT Technology/Data Analysis Svcs 1.50 1.84 2.01 1.84 3.93 1.84 1.88 1.88 1.92 1.92
Computer Technology Technician 9.20 11.04 9.40 11.04 11.04 11.04 11.28 10.15 12.48 13.20
College & Career Ready 1.98 3.25 3.90 4.55 4.55

Non-Certified Total 396.46 394.08 383.99 391.40 397.33 398.08 421.01 409.72 403.65 401.73

Grand Total 1,112.94 1,116.05 1,091.61 1,109.52 1,104.07 1,112.39 1,134.62 1,124.05 1,126.16 1,120.07

Source: State of Idaho Department of Education ISEE Report.

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 25
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Employees

Last Ten Fiscal Years
June 30, 2012 through 2021
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Source: Pocatello/Chubbuck School District #25

732

Area in Square Miles:
Transportation:

Buses

October 17, 1887
Board of TrusteesForm of Government:

Number of Full & Part Time Employees:
Certified

Date of Incorporation:

84

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS
JUNE 30, 2021
(UNAUDITED)

3,703

Non-certified

Participation

Daily Mileage

Lunches served daily

629,560

817
360.25

Annual Mileage

8.58%Reduced meal students

3,524

All Schools
4,188

35.86%

Food Service:
Location

Participation
Free meal 

Students transported daily

13.79%
Breakfasts served daily

34.99%
1,652
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STUDENT PERCENT OF
YEAR FACILITY BUILDING BUILDING

GRADES CONSTRUCTED SQUARE FEET ENROLLMENT CAPACITY* CAPACITY USED

K-5 1968 40,691          483           560 86.3%
K-5 1965 27,324          296           364 81.3%
K-5 1984 36,219          380           588 64.6%
K-5 1980 35,202          465           560 83.0%
K-5 1953 40,097          303           452 67.0%
K-5 1968 39,619          518           644 80.4%
K-5 1980 35,202          351           644 54.5%
K-5 1953 51,207          473           644 73.4%

Head Start 1959 27,684          179           392 45.7%
K-5 1962 36,681          397           560 70.9%
K-5 1959 22,294          206           392 52.6%

Montessori/K-5 1912 52,876          516           672 76.8%
K-5 1920 27,966          232           448 51.8%
K-5 1975 54,984          520           784 66.3%

6-8 1952 88,880          636           840 75.7%
9-12 1999 192,124        1,143        1,425 80.2%
6-8 1965 91,487          730           812 89.9%
6-8 1956 91,773          701           980 71.5%

9-12 1962 202,347        1,489        1,675 88.9%
6-8 1923 98,044          700           924 75.8%

6-12 2012 36,580          224           300 74.7%
9-12 1892 215,088        1,124        1,625 69.2%

3-12 1978 11,600          - N/A N/A
- 1967 59,985          - N/A N/A
- 1949 13,752          - N/A  N/A 
- 1978 3,600            - N/A N/A

Totals N/A N/A 1,633,306     12,066      16,285  N/A 

Source: Pocatello/Chubbuck School District #25

* Student building capacity is calculated using 28 students per elementary and middle school classroom, 25 students per high school
classroom, and 12 students per alternate school classroom.

Alameda

GATE Programs

Franklin
Hawthorne
Highland
Irving

Maintenance Shop

New Horizon Center

Technology Service Center

Syringa

Edahow

Gate City

Lincoln
Lewis and Clark

Ellis

Greenacres

  Capacity estimates may vary based on individual school programs and classroom square footage.

School District No. 25 Facilities and Services:

Education Center

Pocatello
OTHER:

Washington

Chubbuck

Indian Hills

Century

Jefferson

SECONDARY:

ELEMENTARY:

Tendoy
Tyhee

Wilcox

(UNAUDITED)

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

CAPITAL ASSET INFORMATION
JUNE 30, 2021



2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Instruction:
Regular School 34,766,859$  35,148,912$  35,556,268$  36,051,428$  36,921,294$  39,101,777$  40,411,907$ 42,815,058$  44,553,531$  42,714,350$  

52.79% 50.82% 49.36% 47.39% 47.05% 51.47% 53.20% 56.36% 58.65% 56.23%
Special School 4,741,997$    5,196,246$    5,175,715$    5,483,228$    5,714,213$    5,503,275$    5,763,293$   5,969,712$    5,409,333$    5,050,456$    

7.20% 7.51% 7.18% 7.21% 7.28% 7.24% 7.59% 7.86% 7.12% 6.65%
Activity School 1,013,222$    986,037$       1,135,099$    1,134,882$    1,124,297$    1,104,939$    1,158,512$   1,309,803$    1,187,304$    833,843$       

1.54% 1.43% 1.58% 1.49% 1.43% 1.45% 1.53% 1.72% 1.56% 1.10%
Other School 109,094$      68,946$         101,388$       128,680$       114,329$       147,363$       159,198$      176,843$       234,120$       146,661$       

0.17% 0.10% 0.14% 0.17% 0.15% 0.19% 0.21% 0.23% 0.31% 0.19%
  Total Instructional Programs 40,631,172$  41,400,141$  41,968,470$  42,798,218$  43,874,133$  45,857,354$  47,492,910$ 50,271,416$  51,384,288$  48,745,310$  

61.69% 59.86% 58.26% 56.26% 55.91% 60.37% 62.52% 66.18% 67.64% 64.17%

Support Services:
Pupil Support 3,666,226$    3,699,280$    3,691,701$    3,868,728$    3,972,868$    4,283,657$    4,647,178$   5,236,156$    5,557,092$    5,624,638$    

5.57% 5.35% 5.12% 5.09% 5.06% 5.64% 6.12% 6.89% 7.32% 7.40%
Staff Support 2,859,378$    2,670,871$    3,419,815$    3,408,895$    2,997,637$    3,497,748$    3,673,806$   3,616,014$    3,917,812$    3,619,548$    

4.34% 3.86% 4.75% 4.48% 3.82% 4.60% 4.84% 4.76% 5.16% 4.76%
General Administration 959,184$      945,415$       940,749$       1,054,711$    962,225$       991,185$       1,058,310$   1,121,164$    1,170,871$    1,173,532$    

1.46% 1.37% 1.31% 1.39% 1.23% 1.30% 1.39% 1.48% 1.54% 1.54%
School Administration 3,856,776$    3,713,005$    3,942,251$    3,939,492$    3,984,877$    4,142,267$    4,465,204$   4,685,169$    4,861,107$    4,831,960$    

5.86% 5.37% 5.47% 5.18% 5.08% 5.45% 5.88% 6.17% 6.40% 6.36%
Business Administrative 860,820$      864,417$       857,170$       888,814$       931,754$       978,781$       987,307$      1,035,091$    1,134,615$    1,201,455$    

1.31% 1.25% 1.19% 1.17% 1.19% 1.29% 1.30% 1.36% 1.49% 1.58%
Operations 5,924,145$    6,247,313$    6,287,846$    6,211,249$    6,505,543$    6,615,052$    6,672,667$   6,836,157$    6,864,236$    6,684,625$    

8.99% 9.03% 8.73% 8.16% 8.29% 8.71% 8.78% 9.00% 9.04% 8.80%
Transportation 2,768,118$    2,755,513$    2,862,106$    2,664,427$    2,622,290$    2,790,856$    3,032,653$   3,277,578$    3,369,534$    3,362,118$    

4.20% 3.98% 3.97% 3.50% 3.34% 3.67% 3.99% 4.31% 4.44% 4.43%
Other 319,239$      2,074,384$    9,681$           9,277$           10,039$         -$  7,111$          50$  211,320$       719,826$       

0.48% 3.00% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.01% 0.00% 0.28% 0.95%
  Total Support Services 21,213,886$  22,970,198$  22,011,319$  22,045,593$  21,987,233$  23,299,546$  24,544,236$ 25,807,379$  27,086,587$  27,217,702$  

32.21% 33.21% 30.56% 28.98% 28.02% 30.67% 32.31% 33.97% 35.66% 35.83%

Non-Instructional Services:
Other -$  -$  17,242$         -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

0.00% 0.00% 0.02% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
-$              -$  17,242$         -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

Total Non-Instructional Services 0.00% 0.00% 0.03% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Total Expenditures 61,845,058$  64,370,339$  63,997,031$  64,843,811$  65,861,366$  69,156,900$  72,037,146$ 76,078,795$  78,470,875$  75,963,012$  

Total September Enrollment 12,879          12,729           12,923           12,923           12,589           12,586           12,744          12,810           12,703           12,066           
Average Expenditure Per Student 4,802$          5,057$           4,952$           5,018$           5,232$           5,495$           5,653$          5,939$           6,177$           6,296$           

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
JUNE 30, 2021
(UNAUDITED)
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POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

EXPENDITURE BY FUNCTION - GENERAL FUND



FISCAL SEPTEMBER FISCAL SEPTEMBER FISCAL SEPTEMBER FISCAL SEPTEMBER
YEAR ENROLLMENT YEAR ENROLLMENT YEAR ENROLLMENT YEAR ENROLLMENT
1991 13,832 2000 12,776 2009 12,255 2018 12,744
1992 13,839 2001 12,676 2010 12,348 2019 12,810
1993 13,807 2002 12,083 2011 12,788 2020 12,703
1994 14,014 2003 12,080 2012 12,879 2021 12,066
1995 13,856 2004 12,152 2013 12,729 2022 12,239
1996 13,820 2005 12,064 2014 12,923 2023 12,234
1997 13,529 2006 12,055 2015 12,707 2024 12,108
1998 13,127 2007 12,036 2016 12,589 2025 12,049
1999 13,068 2008 12,014 2017 12,586 2026 11,985
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(UNAUDITED)

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

DISTRICT ENROLLMENT TRENDS
YEARS 1991 TO 2021 ACTUAL WITH PROJECTIONS FROM 2021-2026

JUNE 30, 2021

These projections are made using multiple-year cohort analysis. In simple language, this means that students are projected to remain in schools, but are
moved up in grade as they become older. Each year, for many years, historical information has been kept relative to the number of students who leave our
schools each year for various reasons and the number of students who enter the schools in each age group. From this database, giving greatest weight to
the most recent experience and making adjustments for observed changes in some neighborhoods, implied estimates of in-migration and out-migration are
made. Birth data is also projected forward adjusted by the implied estimates of in and out migration as described above. Projections of membership
enrollment are as of September. These cohort projections are useful in determining estimated state funding and staffing requirments. The District has
experienced a decrease in enrollment beginning in 1995 after nearly 20 years of continual upward enrollment trends. This decline may be due in part to
increases in private and charter school enrollment, smaller family sizes, and changes in demographics in Bannock County. Enrollment began to stabalize in
2002 and appears to be leveling off for the near future.
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Number of Teachers Percent of Total

227 31.10%
10 1.37%
94 12.88%
27 3.70%
23 3.15%
121 16.58%
129 17.67%
11 1.51%
15 2.05%
58 7.95%
15 2.05%

Total 730 100.00%

Number of Teachers Percent of Total

198 27.12%
157 21.51%
120 16.44%
73 10.00%
80 10.96%
59 8.08%
43 5.89%

Total 730 100.00%

Teacher/Student Ratio 18.4:1
Teachers with Masters or BA + 36 or higher 54.66%

10-14
15-19
20-24
25-29

Years of Experience

0-4

30 and over

Fiscal year 2018-19 State reported expenditures per student - General Fund $6,209; all funds $8,076.
Fiscal year 2019-20 data is not yet available from the State Department of Education.

5-9

Doctorate/ Ed Specialist

Bachelor's + 24
Bachelor's + 36
Bachelor's + 48
Bachelor's + 60
Master's
Master's + 12
Master's + 24
Master's + 36

Education

Bachelor's
Bachelor's + 12

(UNAUDITED)

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

EDUCATIONAL DEMOGRAPHIC & MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS
JUNE 30, 2021



- 136 -

Crime coverage 300,000        
Comprehensive boiler 50,000,000   

-per school 5,000,000     
Auto-per occurrence 3,000,000     

-uninsured motorist 300,000        

General liability-per occurrence 2,000,000$   

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
POCATELLO, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Insurance coverage:
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Additional Total
Assistance Award Federal

Listing # Identification Expenditures

84.010 2,555,263$    
84.010 49,108           
84.010 79,333           
84.196 12,440           
84.425 COVID-19 1,957,177      
84.425 COVID-19 3,760,165      
84.425 COVID-19 102,940         
84.425 COVID-19 27,474           
84.377 6,406             
84.287 260,597         
84.048 196,693         
84.367 442,977         
84.365 11,070           
84.424 251,652         

84.027 2,751,378      
84.173 174,805         

2,926,183      
12,639,478    

21.019 COVID-19 4,389,417      
4,389,417      

10.555 13,307           
10.555 295,409         
10.555 2,680,843      
10.553 668,380         
10.559 674,766         

4,332,705      
10.558 20,181           
10.541 10,423           
10.582 78,388           

4,441,697      

93.600 1,730,919      
93.600 COVID-19 29,613           
93.600 18,610           
93.600 124,754         

1,903,896      
23,374,488$  

Education of Homeless Children

CARES ACT - ESSERF II

Total U.S. Department of Treasury

Flow through funding from the State of Idaho Department of Education

CARES ACT - ESSERF

U.S. Department of the Treasury

Total federal expenditures

Title II-A ESEA

School Lunch

Coronivirus Relief Fund

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Head Start

Technology Innovation Grant
Child and Adult Care

Direct programs:

Head Start - discretionary grant

CARES ACT - ESSERF- State Set Aside LMS

Title I-D Neglected and Delinquent Children

Title IV-A ESSA

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program

Head Start-  TANF
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture

School Breakfast

Flow through funding from the State of Idaho Department of Education

IDEA Part B School Age

Title IV-A 21st Century CLC

IDEA Part B Preschool

Head Start - Training

Total Child Nutrition - Cluster

Total U.S. Department of Education

After School Snack
USDA- Commodities

Total Special Education Cluster

Child Nutrition - Cluster

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Summer Food Service Program

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

Grantor/Program or Cluster Title

Special Education Cluster:

Title III-A ESEA

Federal Grantor/Pass Through

Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education

U.S. Department of Education

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
POCATELLO, IDAHO

School Improvements Grant

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Title I School Improvement CSI UP 2
Title I-A ESEA

CARES ACT - ESSERF- State Set Aside SEL

Flow through funding from the State of Idaho Department of Education
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Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance and OMB
Circular A-87, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement.  

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal grant
activity of Pocatello/Chubbuck School District No. 25 under programs of the federal government for the
year ended June 30, 2021. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  
Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of Pocatello/Chubbuck School
District No. 25, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or
cash flows of Pocatello/Chubbuck School District No. 25.

POCATELLO, IDAHO

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

The District has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform
Guidance.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

NOTE 

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NOTE 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

DE MINIMIS INDIRECT COST RATE

NOTE 
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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.
Coronavirus Relief Fund
Carl D Perkins

Child Nutrition Cluster

8.

9.

None.

None.

Assistance Listing No. 84.425
Assistance Listing No. 10.555, 10.553, 
& 10.559

Education Stabilization Fund under CARES act

Assistance Listing No. 21.019
Assistance Listing No. 84.048

No deficiencies were disclosed during the audit of the financial statements reported in the 

Pocatello/Chubbuck School District No. 25 was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

FINDINGS- FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS- MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Pocatello/Chubbuck School
District No. 25, which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards , were disclosed during the audit.

No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs were reported in
the Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal Control
over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance.  No material weaknesses are reported.

The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for Pocatello/Chubbuck
School District No. 25 expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal programs.

Audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR Section 200.516(a) are
reported in this Schedule.

The programs tested as major programs were: 

The threshold used for distingushing between Type A and B programs was $750,000.

The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements of
Pocatello/Chubbuck School District No. 25, which were prepared in accordance with GAAP.

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

POCATELLO, IDAHO

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS
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